

Preliminary request for the creation of a new job title in the List of job titles and job descriptions for the health and social services system

Preliminary elements to be compiled for assessing the relevance of creating a new job title

October 2011

Based on an analysis of your replies, we will be able to do a summary assessment of the value of the desired job title, applying the job evaluation system with the 17 subfactors that was used for the pay equity plan.

Josée Marcotte, Vice-president responsible for office personnel and administrative technicians and professionals Marie Bergeron, staff representative for public-sector bargaining

Table of Contents

Section I: General information	5
Section II: Identification of the job	6
Section III: Description of the job's duties and requirements	8
Question 1: Summary description of the job	8
Question 2: Job training	9
Question 3: Special qualifications	10
Section IV: Other	11

Section I GENERAL INFO	RMATION
FSSS-CSN union no.:	
Name of the union:	
Name of the institution:	
What kind of institution is it?	
CHPSY (psychiatric hospital)	
CHA (affiliated hospital)	
CHSGS (general hospital)	
CHU (university hospital)	
CJ (youth centre)	
CR (rehabilitation centre)	
EPC (private institution under agreement)	
CSSS: CHSLD □	CLSC □ Hospital □
Person in charge of this work:	
Phone: ()	
E-mail address:	
Name of the union staff represent	ative for this work:
Date of the request:	

Section II	Identificat	ion of the job	
What is the name	e of the job ti	tle you're reques	sting?
What is the curre	ent job title of	the employee o	r employees concerned?
How many peop	le does this re	equest affect? _	
Does this job title already exist in your institution?			ion?
Yes		No	
If so, please attach a copy of the job description.			
Is there an agreement concerning this job title?			??
Yes		No	
If so, please atta	ch a copy of	the agreement.	

Section II	Identification o	of the job (cont.)	
Does a job title to these duties		List of job titles and job des	scriptions that corresponds
Yes		No	
What is the job ti	itle in the List of job	o titles that most closely rese	mbles the job title you want?
What are the sim	nilarities between th	his job title and the one you v	vant?
What are the diff	erences between t	this job title and the one you	want?

Section III D	ESCRIPTION OF THE JOB'S DUTIES AND REQUIREMENTS
Question 1.	Summary description of the job
The purpose of	f the summary description is to give an overview of the job. To do this, the main duties and responsibilities involved.

	2. Job training
or f	at basic, general or specialized job training is needed to perform the du unctions of the job? ase circle your answer)
1)	3 rd year of high school
2)	4 th year of high school
3)	High-school leaving certificate (DES).
4)	DES plus a training program lasting at least one year
5)	DES plus a training program lasting at least 2 years
6)	CEGEP diploma (DEC).
7)	DEC plus a university certificate worth at least 30 credits or DEC plus an attestation of college studies (AEC)
8)	Undergraduate university degree (3-year degree)
9) Undergraduate university degree (4-year degree)	
10)	Master's degree
11)	PhD
12)	Post-graduate studies
	Other:

Ques	tion 3.	Special qua	alifications			
A)	permit, l	icence, trade another title o	card, belongi	ing to a profess	sional order o	latory – holding a r college, or ber of qualifying
	Yes			No		
	If so, plea	ase specify:				
	job trainii est now ha		ecial qualific	ations do the e	employees col	ncerned by this

Section IV Other
Why is the creation of this job title important for your union, and what are the arguments that can be used to convince the MSSS to create this job title?
If applicable, please provide any additional information not already covered that helps in understanding the specific characteristics of the job.

Please mail back this form to the vice-president for the class of personnel concerned,¹ at the following address:

FSSS 1601, avenue de Lorimier Montréal (Québec) H2K 4M5

OR

Send it by e-mail to the vice-president for the class of personnel concerned, with copies to:

Marie Bergeron (<u>mbergeron@fsss.qc.ca</u>) Josée Marcotte (<u>vp.cat3@fsss.qc.ca</u>)

_

Vice-présidente de la catégorie 1: Nadine Lambert vp.cat1@fsss.qc.ca
Vice-président de la catégorie 2: Guy Laurion vp.cat2@fsss.qc.ca
Vice-président de la catégorie 3: Josée Marcotte vp.cat3@fsss.qc.ca
Vice-président de la catégorie 4: Laurier Goulet vp.cat4@fsss.qc.ca



Preliminary request for the creation of a new job title in the List of job titles and job descriptions for the health and social services system

Preliminary elements to be compiled for assessing the relevance of creating a new job title

October 2011

Based on an analysis of your replies, we will be able to do a summary assessment of the value of the desired job title, applying the job evaluation system with the 17 subfactors that was used for the pay equity plan.

Josée Marcotte, Vice-president responsible for office personnel and administrative technicians and professionals Marie Bergeron, staff representative for public-sector bargaining

Table of Contents

Section I: General information	5
Section II: Identification of the job	6
Section III: Description of the job's duties and requirements	8
Question 1: Summary description of the job	8
Question 2: Job training	9
Question 3: Special qualifications	10
Section IV: Other	11

Section I GENERAL INFO	RMATION
FSSS-CSN union no.:	
Name of the union:	
Name of the institution:	
What kind of institution is it?	
CHPSY (psychiatric hospital)	
CHA (affiliated hospital)	
CHSGS (general hospital)	
CHU (university hospital)	
CJ (youth centre)	
CR (rehabilitation centre)	
EPC (private institution under agreement)	
CSSS: CHSLD □	CLSC □ Hospital □
Person in charge of this work:	
Phone: ()	
E-mail address:	
Name of the union staff represent	ative for this work:
Date of the request:	

Section II	Identificat	ion of the job			
What is the name	e of the job ti	tle you're reques	sting?		
What is the curre	What is the current job title of the employee or employees concerned?				
How many peop	le does this re	equest affect? _			
Does this job title already exist in your institution?			ion?		
Yes		No			
If so, please attach a copy of the job description.					
Is there an agree	ement concer	ning this job title	??		
Yes		No			
If so, please atta	ch a copy of	the agreement.			

Section II	Identification o	of the job (cont.)	
Does a job title to these duties		List of job titles and job des	scriptions that corresponds
Yes		No	
What is the job ti	itle in the List of job	o titles that most closely rese	mbles the job title you want?
What are the sim	nilarities between th	his job title and the one you v	vant?
What are the diff	erences between t	this job title and the one you	want?

Section III D	ESCRIPTION OF THE JOB'S DUTIES AND REQUIREMENTS
Question 1.	Summary description of the job
The purpose of	f the summary description is to give an overview of the job. To do this, the main duties and responsibilities involved.

stion	2.	Job training		
What basic, general or specialized job training is needed to perform the du or functions of the job?				
(ple	ase ci	rcle your answer)		
1)	3 rd ye	ear of high school		
2)	4 th ye	ear of high school		
3)	High	-school leaving certificate (DES).		
4)	DES	plus a training program lasting at least one year		
5)	DES	plus a training program lasting at least 2 years		
6)	CEG	EP diploma (DEC).		
7)	or	plus a university certificate worth at least 30 credits plus an attestation of college studies (AEC)		
8)	Unde	ergraduate university degree (3-year degree)		
9)	Unde	ergraduate university degree (4-year degree)		
10)	Mast	ter's degree		
11)	PhD			
12)	Post	-graduate studies		
13)	Othe	er:		
Ple	ase in	dicate the name of the training program:		

Ques	tion 3.	Special qua	alifications			
A)	permit, l	icence, trade another title o	card, belongi	ing to a profess	sional order o	latory – holding a r college, or ber of qualifying
	Yes			No		
	If so, plea	ase specify:				
	job trainii est now ha		ecial qualific	ations do the e	employees col	ncerned by this

Section IV Other
Why is the creation of this job title important for your union, and what are the arguments that can be used to convince the MSSS to create this job title?
If applicable, please provide any additional information not already covered that helps in understanding the specific characteristics of the job.

Please mail back this form to the vice-president for the class of personnel concerned,¹ at the following address:

FSSS 1601, avenue de Lorimier Montréal (Québec) H2K 4M5

OR

Send it by e-mail to the vice-president for the class of personnel concerned, with copies to:

Marie Bergeron (<u>mbergeron@fsss.qc.ca</u>) Josée Marcotte (<u>vp.cat3@fsss.qc.ca</u>)

_

Vice-présidente de la catégorie 1: Nadine Lambert vp.cat1@fsss.qc.ca
Vice-président de la catégorie 2: Guy Laurion vp.cat2@fsss.qc.ca
Vice-président de la catégorie 3: Josée Marcotte vp.cat3@fsss.qc.ca
Vice-président de la catégorie 4: Laurier Goulet vp.cat4@fsss.qc.ca



Preliminary request for the creation of a new job title in the List of job titles and job descriptions for the health and social services system

Preliminary elements to be compiled for assessing the relevance of creating a new job title

October 2011

Based on an analysis of your replies, we will be able to do a summary assessment of the value of the desired job title, applying the job evaluation system with the 17 subfactors that was used for the pay equity plan.

Josée Marcotte, Vice-president responsible for office personnel and administrative technicians and professionals Marie Bergeron, staff representative for public-sector bargaining

Table of Contents

Section I: General information	5
Section II: Identification of the job	6
Section III: Description of the job's duties and requirements	8
Question 1: Summary description of the job	8
Question 2: Job training	9
Question 3: Special qualifications	10
Section IV: Other	11

Section I GENERAL INFO	RMATION			
FSSS-CSN union no.:				
Name of the union:				
Name of the institution:				
What kind of institution is it?				
CHPSY (psychiatric hospital)				
CHA (affiliated hospital)				
CHSGS (general hospital)				
CHU (university hospital)				
CJ (youth centre)				
CR (rehabilitation centre)				
EPC (private institution under agreement)				
CSSS: CHSLD □	CLSC □ Hospital □			
Person in charge of this work:				
Phone: ()				
E-mail address:				
Name of the union staff representative for this work:				
Date of the request:				

Section II	Identificat	ion of the job			
What is the name	e of the job ti	tle you're reques	sting?		
What is the curre	What is the current job title of the employee or employees concerned?				
How many peop	le does this re	equest affect? _			
Does this job title already exist in your institution?			ion?		
Yes		No			
If so, please attach a copy of the job description.					
Is there an agree	ement concer	ning this job title	??		
Yes		No			
If so, please atta	ch a copy of	the agreement.			

Section II	Identification o	of the job (cont.)	
Does a job title to these duties		List of job titles and job des	scriptions that corresponds
Yes		No	
What is the job ti	itle in the List of job	o titles that most closely rese	mbles the job title you want?
What are the sim	nilarities between th	his job title and the one you v	vant?
What are the diff	erences between t	this job title and the one you	want?

Section III D	ESCRIPTION OF THE JOB'S DUTIES AND REQUIREMENTS
Question 1.	Summary description of the job
Question 1.	Cumilary description of the job
The purpose of please sum up	the summary description is to give an overview of the job. To do this, the main duties and responsibilities involved.

	2. Job training				
or f	hat basic, general or specialized job training is needed to perform the dutie functions of the job? lease circle your answer)				
1)	3 rd year of high school				
2)	4 th year of high school				
3)	High-school leaving certificate (DES).				
4)	DES plus a training program lasting at least one year				
5)	DES plus a training program lasting at least 2 years				
6)	CEGEP diploma (DEC).				
7)	DEC plus a university certificate worth at least 30 credits or DEC plus an attestation of college studies (AEC)				
8)	Undergraduate university degree (3-year degree)				
9)	Undergraduate university degree (4-year degree)				
10)	Master's degree				
11)	PhD				
12)	Post-graduate studies				
	Other:				

Ques	tion 3.	Special qualifications					
A)	<u>'</u>				or college, or		
	Yes			No			
	If so, plea	ase specify:					
	job trainii est now ha		ecial qualific	cations do the	employees co	ncerned by this	

Section IV Other						
Why is the creation of this job title important for your union, and what are the arguments that can be used to convince the MSSS to create this job title?						
If applicable, please provide any additional information not already covered that helps in understanding the specific characteristics of the job.						

Please mail back this form to the vice-president for the class of personnel concerned,¹ at the following address:

FSSS 1601, avenue de Lorimier Montréal (Québec) H2K 4M5

OR

Send it by e-mail to the vice-president for the class of personnel concerned, with copies to:

Marie Bergeron (<u>mbergeron@fsss.qc.ca</u>) Josée Marcotte (<u>vp.cat3@fsss.qc.ca</u>)

_

Vice-présidente de la catégorie 1: Nadine Lambert vp.cat1@fsss.qc.ca
Vice-président de la catégorie 2: Guy Laurion vp.cat2@fsss.qc.ca
Vice-président de la catégorie 3: Josée Marcotte vp.cat3@fsss.qc.ca
Vice-président de la catégorie 4: Laurier Goulet vp.cat4@fsss.qc.ca



Preliminary request for the creation of a new job title in the List of job titles and job descriptions for the health and social services system

Preliminary elements to be compiled for assessing the relevance of creating a new job title

October 2011

Based on an analysis of your replies, we will be able to do a summary assessment of the value of the desired job title, applying the job evaluation system with the 17 subfactors that was used for the pay equity plan.

Josée Marcotte, Vice-president responsible for office personnel and administrative technicians and professionals Marie Bergeron, staff representative for public-sector bargaining

Table of Contents

Section I: General information	5
Section II: Identification of the job	6
Section III: Description of the job's duties and requirements	8
Question 1: Summary description of the job	8
Question 2: Job training	9
Question 3: Special qualifications	10
Section IV: Other	11

Section I GENERAL INFO	RMATION
FSSS-CSN union no.:	
Name of the union:	
Name of the institution:	
What kind of institution is it?	
CHPSY (psychiatric hospital)	
CHA (affiliated hospital)	
CHSGS (general hospital)	
CHU (university hospital)	
CJ (youth centre)	
CR (rehabilitation centre)	
EPC (private institution under agreement)	
CSSS: CHSLD □	CLSC □ Hospital □
Person in charge of this work:	
Phone: ()	
E-mail address:	
Name of the union staff represent	ative for this work:
Date of the request:	

Section II	Identificat	ion of the job	
What is the name	e of the job ti	tle you're reques	sting?
What is the curre	ent job title of	the employee o	r employees concerned?
How many peop	le does this re	equest affect? _	
Does this job title already exist in your institution?			ion?
Yes		No	
If so, please attach a copy of the job description.			
Is there an agreement concerning this job title?			??
Yes		No	
If so, please atta	ch a copy of	the agreement.	

Section II	Identification o	of the job (cont.)	
Does a job title to these duties		List of job titles and job des	scriptions that corresponds
Yes		No	
What is the job ti	itle in the List of job	o titles that most closely rese	mbles the job title you want?
What are the sim	nilarities between th	his job title and the one you v	vant?
What are the diff	erences between t	this job title and the one you	want?

Section III D	ESCRIPTION OF THE JOB'S DUTIES AND REQUIREMENTS
Question 1.	Summary description of the job
The purpose of	f the summary description is to give an overview of the job. To do this, the main duties and responsibilities involved.

	2. Job training
or f	at basic, general or specialized job training is needed to perform the du unctions of the job? ase circle your answer)
1)	3 rd year of high school
2)	4 th year of high school
3)	High-school leaving certificate (DES).
4)	DES plus a training program lasting at least one year
5)	DES plus a training program lasting at least 2 years
6)	CEGEP diploma (DEC).
7)	DEC plus a university certificate worth at least 30 credits or DEC plus an attestation of college studies (AEC)
8)	Undergraduate university degree (3-year degree)
9) Undergraduate university degree (4-year degree)	
10)	Master's degree
11)	PhD
12)	Post-graduate studies
	Other:

Ques	tion 3.	Special qua	alifications			
A)	permit, l	icence, trade another title o	card, belongi	ing to a profess	sional order o	latory – holding a r college, or ber of qualifying
	Yes			No		
	If so, plea	ase specify:				
	job trainii est now ha		ecial qualific	ations do the e	employees col	ncerned by this

Section IV Other
Why is the creation of this job title important for your union, and what are the arguments that can be used to convince the MSSS to create this job title?
If applicable, please provide any additional information not already covered that helps in understanding the specific characteristics of the job.

Please mail back this form to the vice-president for the class of personnel concerned,¹ at the following address:

FSSS 1601, avenue de Lorimier Montréal (Québec) H2K 4M5

OR

Send it by e-mail to the vice-president for the class of personnel concerned, with copies to:

Marie Bergeron (<u>mbergeron@fsss.qc.ca</u>) Josée Marcotte (<u>vp.cat3@fsss.qc.ca</u>)

_

Vice-présidente de la catégorie 1: Nadine Lambert vp.cat1@fsss.qc.ca
Vice-président de la catégorie 2: Guy Laurion vp.cat2@fsss.qc.ca
Vice-président de la catégorie 3: Josée Marcotte vp.cat3@fsss.qc.ca
Vice-président de la catégorie 4: Laurier Goulet vp.cat4@fsss.qc.ca



Preliminary request for the creation of a new job title in the List of job titles and job descriptions for the health and social services system

Preliminary elements to be compiled for assessing the relevance of creating a new job title

October 2011

Based on an analysis of your replies, we will be able to do a summary assessment of the value of the desired job title, applying the job evaluation system with the 17 subfactors that was used for the pay equity plan.

Josée Marcotte, Vice-president responsible for office personnel and administrative technicians and professionals Marie Bergeron, staff representative for public-sector bargaining

Table of Contents

Section I: General information	5
Section II: Identification of the job	6
Section III: Description of the job's duties and requirements	8
Question 1: Summary description of the job	8
Question 2: Job training	9
Question 3: Special qualifications	10
Section IV: Other	11

Section I GENERAL INFO	RMATION
FSSS-CSN union no.:	
Name of the union:	
Name of the institution:	
What kind of institution is it?	
CHPSY (psychiatric hospital)	
CHA (affiliated hospital)	
CHSGS (general hospital)	
CHU (university hospital)	
CJ (youth centre)	
CR (rehabilitation centre)	
EPC (private institution under agreement)	
CSSS: CHSLD □	CLSC □ Hospital □
Person in charge of this work:	
Phone: ()	
E-mail address:	
Name of the union staff represent	ative for this work:
Date of the request:	

Section II	Identificat	ion of the job			
What is the name	e of the job ti	tle you're reques	sting?		
What is the curre	What is the current job title of the employee or employees concerned?				
How many peop	le does this re	equest affect? _			
Does this job title already exist in your institution?			ion?		
Yes		No			
If so, please attach a copy of the job description.					
Is there an agree	ement concer	ning this job title	??		
Yes		No			
If so, please atta	ch a copy of	the agreement.			

Section II	Identification o	of the job (cont.)	
Does a job title to these duties		List of job titles and job des	scriptions that corresponds
Yes		No	
What is the job ti	itle in the List of job	o titles that most closely rese	mbles the job title you want?
What are the sim	nilarities between th	his job title and the one you v	vant?
What are the diff	erences between t	this job title and the one you	want?

Section III D	ESCRIPTION OF THE JOB'S DUTIES AND REQUIREMENTS
Question 1.	Summary description of the job
The purpose of	f the summary description is to give an overview of the job. To do this, the main duties and responsibilities involved.

stion	2.	Job training		
What basic, general or specialized job training is needed to perform the du or functions of the job?				
(ple	ase ci	rcle your answer)		
1)	3 rd ye	ear of high school		
2)	4 th ye	ear of high school		
3)	High	-school leaving certificate (DES).		
4)	DES	plus a training program lasting at least one year		
5)	DES	plus a training program lasting at least 2 years		
6)	CEG	EP diploma (DEC).		
7)	or	plus a university certificate worth at least 30 credits plus an attestation of college studies (AEC)		
8)	Unde	ergraduate university degree (3-year degree)		
9)	Unde	ergraduate university degree (4-year degree)		
10)	Mast	ter's degree		
11)	PhD			
12)	Post	-graduate studies		
13)	Othe	er:		
Ple	ase in	dicate the name of the training program:		

Ques	tion 3.	Special qua	alifications			
A)	permit, l	icence, trade another title o	card, belongi	ing to a profess	sional order o	latory – holding a r college, or ber of qualifying
	Yes			No		
	If so, plea	ase specify:				
	job trainii est now ha		ecial qualific	ations do the e	employees col	ncerned by this

Section IV Other
Why is the creation of this job title important for your union, and what are the arguments that can be used to convince the MSSS to create this job title?
If applicable, please provide any additional information not already covered that helps in understanding the specific characteristics of the job.

Please mail back this form to the vice-president for the class of personnel concerned,¹ at the following address:

FSSS 1601, avenue de Lorimier Montréal (Québec) H2K 4M5

OR

Send it by e-mail to the vice-president for the class of personnel concerned, with copies to:

Marie Bergeron (<u>mbergeron@fsss.qc.ca</u>) Josée Marcotte (<u>vp.cat3@fsss.qc.ca</u>)

_

Vice-présidente de la catégorie 1: Nadine Lambert vp.cat1@fsss.qc.ca
Vice-président de la catégorie 2: Guy Laurion vp.cat2@fsss.qc.ca
Vice-président de la catégorie 3: Josée Marcotte vp.cat3@fsss.qc.ca
Vice-président de la catégorie 4: Laurier Goulet vp.cat4@fsss.qc.ca



Preliminary request for the creation of a new job title in the List of job titles and job descriptions for the health and social services system

Preliminary elements to be compiled for assessing the relevance of creating a new job title

October 2011

Based on an analysis of your replies, we will be able to do a summary assessment of the value of the desired job title, applying the job evaluation system with the 17 subfactors that was used for the pay equity plan.

Josée Marcotte, Vice-president responsible for office personnel and administrative technicians and professionals Marie Bergeron, staff representative for public-sector bargaining

Table of Contents

Section I: General information	5
Section II: Identification of the job	6
Section III: Description of the job's duties and requirements	8
Question 1: Summary description of the job	8
Question 2: Job training	9
Question 3: Special qualifications	10
Section IV: Other	11

Section I GENERAL INFO	RMATION			
FSSS-CSN union no.:				
Name of the union:				
Name of the institution:				
What kind of institution is it?				
CHPSY (psychiatric hospital)				
CHA (affiliated hospital)				
CHSGS (general hospital)				
CHU (university hospital)				
CJ (youth centre)				
CR (rehabilitation centre)				
EPC (private institution under agreement)				
CSSS: CHSLD □	CLSC □ Hospital □			
Person in charge of this work:				
Phone: ()				
E-mail address:				
Name of the union staff representative for this work:				
Date of the request:				

Section II	Identificat	ion of the job			
What is the name	e of the job ti	tle you're reques	sting?		
What is the curre	What is the current job title of the employee or employees concerned?				
How many peop	le does this re	equest affect? _			
Does this job title already exist in your institution?			ion?		
Yes		No			
If so, please attach a copy of the job description.					
Is there an agree	ement concer	ning this job title	??		
Yes		No			
If so, please atta	ch a copy of	the agreement.			

Section II	Identification o	of the job (cont.)	
Does a job title to these duties		List of job titles and job des	scriptions that corresponds
Yes		No	
What is the job ti	itle in the List of job	o titles that most closely rese	mbles the job title you want?
What are the sim	nilarities between th	his job title and the one you v	vant?
What are the diff	erences between t	this job title and the one you	want?

Section III D	ESCRIPTION OF THE JOB'S DUTIES AND REQUIREMENTS
Question 1.	Summary description of the job
Question 1.	Cumilary description of the job
The purpose of please sum up	the summary description is to give an overview of the job. To do this, the main duties and responsibilities involved.

	2. Job training				
or f	hat basic, general or specialized job training is needed to perform the dutie functions of the job? lease circle your answer)				
1)	3 rd year of high school				
2)	4 th year of high school				
3)	High-school leaving certificate (DES).				
4)	DES plus a training program lasting at least one year				
5)	DES plus a training program lasting at least 2 years				
6)	CEGEP diploma (DEC).				
7)	DEC plus a university certificate worth at least 30 credits or DEC plus an attestation of college studies (AEC)				
8)	Undergraduate university degree (3-year degree)				
9)	Undergraduate university degree (4-year degree)				
10)	Master's degree				
11)	PhD				
12)	Post-graduate studies				
	Other:				

Ques	tion 3.	Special qualifications					
A)	<u>'</u>				or college, or		
	Yes			No			
	If so, plea	ase specify:					
	job trainii est now ha		ecial qualific	cations do the	employees co	ncerned by this	

Section IV Other						
Why is the creation of this job title important for your union, and what are the arguments that can be used to convince the MSSS to create this job title?						
If applicable, please provide any additional information not already covered that helps in understanding the specific characteristics of the job.						

Please mail back this form to the vice-president for the class of personnel concerned,¹ at the following address:

FSSS 1601, avenue de Lorimier Montréal (Québec) H2K 4M5

OR

Send it by e-mail to the vice-president for the class of personnel concerned, with copies to:

Marie Bergeron (<u>mbergeron@fsss.qc.ca</u>) Josée Marcotte (<u>vp.cat3@fsss.qc.ca</u>)

_

Vice-présidente de la catégorie 1: Nadine Lambert vp.cat1@fsss.qc.ca
Vice-président de la catégorie 2: Guy Laurion vp.cat2@fsss.qc.ca
Vice-président de la catégorie 3: Josée Marcotte vp.cat3@fsss.qc.ca
Vice-président de la catégorie 4: Laurier Goulet vp.cat4@fsss.qc.ca



Preliminary request for the creation of a new job title in the List of job titles and job descriptions for the health and social services system

Preliminary elements to be compiled for assessing the relevance of creating a new job title

October 2011

Based on an analysis of your replies, we will be able to do a summary assessment of the value of the desired job title, applying the job evaluation system with the 17 subfactors that was used for the pay equity plan.

Josée Marcotte, Vice-president responsible for office personnel and administrative technicians and professionals Marie Bergeron, staff representative for public-sector bargaining

Table of Contents

Section I: General information	5
Section II: Identification of the job	6
Section III: Description of the job's duties and requirements	8
Question 1: Summary description of the job	8
Question 2: Job training	9
Question 3: Special qualifications	10
Section IV: Other	11

Section I GENERAL INFO	RMATION
FSSS-CSN union no.:	
Name of the union:	
Name of the institution:	
What kind of institution is it?	
CHPSY (psychiatric hospital)	
CHA (affiliated hospital)	
CHSGS (general hospital)	
CHU (university hospital)	
CJ (youth centre)	
CR (rehabilitation centre)	
EPC (private institution under agreement)	
CSSS: CHSLD □	CLSC □ Hospital □
Person in charge of this work:	
Phone: ()	
E-mail address:	
Name of the union staff represent	ative for this work:
Date of the request:	

Section II	Identificat	ion of the job	
What is the name	e of the job ti	tle you're reques	sting?
What is the curre	ent job title of	the employee o	r employees concerned?
How many peop	le does this re	equest affect? _	
Does this job title already exist in your institution?			ion?
Yes		No	
If so, please attach a copy of the job description.			
Is there an agreement concerning this job title?			??
Yes		No	
If so, please atta	ch a copy of	the agreement.	

Section II	Identification o	of the job (cont.)	
Does a job title to these duties		List of job titles and job des	scriptions that corresponds
Yes		No	
What is the job ti	itle in the List of job	o titles that most closely rese	mbles the job title you want?
What are the sim	nilarities between th	his job title and the one you v	vant?
What are the diff	erences between t	this job title and the one you	want?

Section III D	ESCRIPTION OF THE JOB'S DUTIES AND REQUIREMENTS
Question 1.	Summary description of the job
The purpose of	f the summary description is to give an overview of the job. To do this, the main duties and responsibilities involved.

	2. Job training
or f	at basic, general or specialized job training is needed to perform the du unctions of the job? ase circle your answer)
1)	3 rd year of high school
2)	4 th year of high school
3)	High-school leaving certificate (DES).
4)	DES plus a training program lasting at least one year
5)	DES plus a training program lasting at least 2 years
6)	CEGEP diploma (DEC).
7)	DEC plus a university certificate worth at least 30 credits or DEC plus an attestation of college studies (AEC)
8)	Undergraduate university degree (3-year degree)
9) Undergraduate university degree (4-year degree)	
10)	Master's degree
11)	PhD
12)	Post-graduate studies
	Other:

Ques	tion 3.	Special qua	alifications			
A)	permit, l	icence, trade another title o	card, belongi	ing to a profess	sional order o	latory – holding a r college, or ber of qualifying
	Yes			No		
	If so, plea	ase specify:				
	job trainii est now ha		ecial qualific	ations do the e	employees col	ncerned by this

Section IV Other
Why is the creation of this job title important for your union, and what are the arguments that can be used to convince the MSSS to create this job title?
If applicable, please provide any additional information not already covered that helps in understanding the specific characteristics of the job.

Please mail back this form to the vice-president for the class of personnel concerned,¹ at the following address:

FSSS 1601, avenue de Lorimier Montréal (Québec) H2K 4M5

OR

Send it by e-mail to the vice-president for the class of personnel concerned, with copies to:

Marie Bergeron (<u>mbergeron@fsss.qc.ca</u>) Josée Marcotte (<u>vp.cat3@fsss.qc.ca</u>)

_

Vice-présidente de la catégorie 1: Nadine Lambert vp.cat1@fsss.qc.ca
Vice-président de la catégorie 2: Guy Laurion vp.cat2@fsss.qc.ca
Vice-président de la catégorie 3: Josée Marcotte vp.cat3@fsss.qc.ca
Vice-président de la catégorie 4: Laurier Goulet vp.cat4@fsss.qc.ca



Preliminary request for the creation of a new job title in the List of job titles and job descriptions for the health and social services system

Preliminary elements to be compiled for assessing the relevance of creating a new job title

October 2011

Based on an analysis of your replies, we will be able to do a summary assessment of the value of the desired job title, applying the job evaluation system with the 17 subfactors that was used for the pay equity plan.

Josée Marcotte, Vice-president responsible for office personnel and administrative technicians and professionals Marie Bergeron, staff representative for public-sector bargaining

Table of Contents

Section I: General information	5
Section II: Identification of the job	6
Section III: Description of the job's duties and requirements	8
Question 1: Summary description of the job	8
Question 2: Job training	9
Question 3: Special qualifications	10
Section IV: Other	11

Section I GENERAL INFO	RMATION
FSSS-CSN union no.:	
Name of the union:	
Name of the institution:	
What kind of institution is it?	
CHPSY (psychiatric hospital)	
CHA (affiliated hospital)	
CHSGS (general hospital)	
CHU (university hospital)	
CJ (youth centre)	
CR (rehabilitation centre)	
EPC (private institution under agreement)	
CSSS: CHSLD □	CLSC □ Hospital □
Person in charge of this work:	
Phone: ()	
E-mail address:	
Name of the union staff represent	ative for this work:
Date of the request:	

Section II	Identificat	ion of the job			
What is the name	e of the job ti	tle you're reques	sting?		
What is the curre	What is the current job title of the employee or employees concerned?				
How many peop	le does this re	equest affect? _			
Does this job title already exist in your institution?			ion?		
Yes		No			
If so, please attach a copy of the job description.					
Is there an agree	ement concer	ning this job title	??		
Yes		No			
If so, please atta	ch a copy of	the agreement.			

Section II	Identification o	of the job (cont.)	
Does a job title to these duties		List of job titles and job des	scriptions that corresponds
Yes		No	
What is the job ti	itle in the List of job	o titles that most closely rese	mbles the job title you want?
What are the sim	nilarities between th	his job title and the one you v	vant?
What are the diff	erences between t	this job title and the one you	want?

Section III D	ESCRIPTION OF THE JOB'S DUTIES AND REQUIREMENTS
Question 1.	Summary description of the job
The purpose of	f the summary description is to give an overview of the job. To do this, the main duties and responsibilities involved.

stion	2.	Job training		
What basic, general or specialized job training is needed to perform the du or functions of the job?				
(ple	ase ci	rcle your answer)		
1)	3 rd ye	ear of high school		
2)	4 th ye	ear of high school		
3)	High	-school leaving certificate (DES).		
4)	DES	plus a training program lasting at least one year		
5)	DES	plus a training program lasting at least 2 years		
6)	CEG	EP diploma (DEC).		
7)	or	plus a university certificate worth at least 30 credits plus an attestation of college studies (AEC)		
8)	Unde	ergraduate university degree (3-year degree)		
9)	Unde	ergraduate university degree (4-year degree)		
10)	Mast	ter's degree		
11)	PhD			
12)	Post	-graduate studies		
13)	Othe	er:		
Ple	ase in	dicate the name of the training program:		

Ques	tion 3.	Special qua	alifications			
A)	permit, l	icence, trade another title o	card, belongi	ing to a profess	sional order o	latory – holding a r college, or ber of qualifying
	Yes			No		
	If so, plea	ase specify:				
	job trainii est now ha		ecial qualific	ations do the e	employees col	ncerned by this

Section IV Other
Why is the creation of this job title important for your union, and what are the arguments that can be used to convince the MSSS to create this job title?
If applicable, please provide any additional information not already covered that helps in understanding the specific characteristics of the job.

Please mail back this form to the vice-president for the class of personnel concerned,¹ at the following address:

FSSS 1601, avenue de Lorimier Montréal (Québec) H2K 4M5

OR

Send it by e-mail to the vice-president for the class of personnel concerned, with copies to:

Marie Bergeron (<u>mbergeron@fsss.qc.ca</u>) Josée Marcotte (<u>vp.cat3@fsss.qc.ca</u>)

_

Vice-présidente de la catégorie 1: Nadine Lambert vp.cat1@fsss.qc.ca
Vice-président de la catégorie 2: Guy Laurion vp.cat2@fsss.qc.ca
Vice-président de la catégorie 3: Josée Marcotte vp.cat3@fsss.qc.ca
Vice-président de la catégorie 4: Laurier Goulet vp.cat4@fsss.qc.ca



Preliminary request for the creation of a new job title in the List of job titles and job descriptions for the health and social services system

Preliminary elements to be compiled for assessing the relevance of creating a new job title

October 2011

Based on an analysis of your replies, we will be able to do a summary assessment of the value of the desired job title, applying the job evaluation system with the 17 subfactors that was used for the pay equity plan.

Josée Marcotte, Vice-president responsible for office personnel and administrative technicians and professionals Marie Bergeron, staff representative for public-sector bargaining

Table of Contents

Section I: General information	5
Section II: Identification of the job	6
Section III: Description of the job's duties and requirements	8
Question 1: Summary description of the job	8
Question 2: Job training	9
Question 3: Special qualifications	10
Section IV: Other	11

Section I GENERAL INFO	RMATION			
FSSS-CSN union no.:				
Name of the union:				
Name of the institution:				
What kind of institution is it?				
CHPSY (psychiatric hospital)				
CHA (affiliated hospital)				
CHSGS (general hospital)				
CHU (university hospital)				
CJ (youth centre)				
CR (rehabilitation centre)				
EPC (private institution under agreement)				
CSSS: CHSLD □	CLSC □ Hospital □			
Person in charge of this work:				
Phone: ()				
E-mail address:				
Name of the union staff representative for this work:				
Date of the request:				

Section II	Identificat	ion of the job			
What is the name	e of the job ti	tle you're reques	sting?		
What is the curre	What is the current job title of the employee or employees concerned?				
How many peop	le does this re	equest affect? _			
Does this job title already exist in your institution?			ion?		
Yes		No			
If so, please attach a copy of the job description.					
Is there an agree	ement concer	ning this job title	??		
Yes		No			
If so, please atta	ch a copy of	the agreement.			

Section II	Identification o	of the job (cont.)	
Does a job title to these duties		List of job titles and job des	scriptions that corresponds
Yes		No	
What is the job ti	itle in the List of job	o titles that most closely rese	mbles the job title you want?
What are the sim	nilarities between th	his job title and the one you v	vant?
What are the diff	erences between t	this job title and the one you	want?

Section III D	ESCRIPTION OF THE JOB'S DUTIES AND REQUIREMENTS
Question 1.	Summary description of the job
Question 1.	Cumilary description of the job
The purpose of please sum up	the summary description is to give an overview of the job. To do this, the main duties and responsibilities involved.

	2. Job training				
or f	hat basic, general or specialized job training is needed to perform the dutie functions of the job? lease circle your answer)				
1)	3 rd year of high school				
2)	4 th year of high school				
3)	High-school leaving certificate (DES).				
4)	DES plus a training program lasting at least one year				
5)	DES plus a training program lasting at least 2 years				
6)	CEGEP diploma (DEC).				
7)	DEC plus a university certificate worth at least 30 credits or DEC plus an attestation of college studies (AEC)				
8)	Undergraduate university degree (3-year degree)				
9)	Undergraduate university degree (4-year degree)				
10)	Master's degree				
11)	PhD				
12)	Post-graduate studies				
	Other:				

Ques	tion 3.	Special qualifications					
A)	<u>'</u>				or college, or		
	Yes			No			
	If so, plea	ase specify:					
	job trainii est now ha		ecial qualific	cations do the	employees co	ncerned by this	

Section IV Other						
Why is the creation of this job title important for your union, and what are the arguments that can be used to convince the MSSS to create this job title?						
If applicable, please provide any additional information not already covered that helps in understanding the specific characteristics of the job.						

Please mail back this form to the vice-president for the class of personnel concerned,¹ at the following address:

FSSS 1601, avenue de Lorimier Montréal (Québec) H2K 4M5

OR

Send it by e-mail to the vice-president for the class of personnel concerned, with copies to:

Marie Bergeron (<u>mbergeron@fsss.qc.ca</u>) Josée Marcotte (<u>vp.cat3@fsss.qc.ca</u>)

_

Vice-présidente de la catégorie 1: Nadine Lambert vp.cat1@fsss.qc.ca
Vice-président de la catégorie 2: Guy Laurion vp.cat2@fsss.qc.ca
Vice-président de la catégorie 3: Josée Marcotte vp.cat3@fsss.qc.ca
Vice-président de la catégorie 4: Laurier Goulet vp.cat4@fsss.qc.ca



Preliminary request for the creation of a new job title in the List of job titles and job descriptions for the health and social services system

Preliminary elements to be compiled for assessing the relevance of creating a new job title

October 2011

Based on an analysis of your replies, we will be able to do a summary assessment of the value of the desired job title, applying the job evaluation system with the 17 subfactors that was used for the pay equity plan.

Josée Marcotte, Vice-president responsible for office personnel and administrative technicians and professionals Marie Bergeron, staff representative for public-sector bargaining

Table of Contents

Section I: General information	5
Section II: Identification of the job	6
Section III: Description of the job's duties and requirements	8
Question 1: Summary description of the job	8
Question 2: Job training	9
Question 3: Special qualifications	10
Section IV: Other	11

Section I GENERAL INFO	RMATION
FSSS-CSN union no.:	
Name of the union:	
Name of the institution:	
What kind of institution is it?	
CHPSY (psychiatric hospital)	
CHA (affiliated hospital)	
CHSGS (general hospital)	
CHU (university hospital)	
CJ (youth centre)	
CR (rehabilitation centre)	
EPC (private institution under agreement)	
CSSS: CHSLD □	CLSC □ Hospital □
Person in charge of this work:	
Phone: ()	
E-mail address:	
Name of the union staff represent	ative for this work:
Date of the request:	

Section II	Identificat	ion of the job	
What is the name	e of the job ti	tle you're reques	sting?
What is the curre	ent job title of	the employee o	r employees concerned?
How many peop	le does this re	equest affect? _	
Does this job title already exist in your institution?			ion?
Yes		No	
If so, please attach a copy of the job description.			
Is there an agreement concerning this job title?			??
Yes		No	
If so, please atta	ch a copy of	the agreement.	

Section II	Identification o	of the job (cont.)	
Does a job title to these duties		List of job titles and job des	scriptions that corresponds
Yes		No	
What is the job ti	itle in the List of job	o titles that most closely rese	mbles the job title you want?
What are the sim	nilarities between th	his job title and the one you v	vant?
What are the diff	erences between t	this job title and the one you	want?

Section III D	ESCRIPTION OF THE JOB'S DUTIES AND REQUIREMENTS
Question 1.	Summary description of the job
The purpose of	f the summary description is to give an overview of the job. To do this, the main duties and responsibilities involved.

	2. Job training
or f	at basic, general or specialized job training is needed to perform the du unctions of the job? ase circle your answer)
1)	3 rd year of high school
2)	4 th year of high school
3)	High-school leaving certificate (DES).
4)	DES plus a training program lasting at least one year
5)	DES plus a training program lasting at least 2 years
6)	CEGEP diploma (DEC).
7)	DEC plus a university certificate worth at least 30 credits or DEC plus an attestation of college studies (AEC)
8)	Undergraduate university degree (3-year degree)
9) Undergraduate university degree (4-year degree)	
10)	Master's degree
11)	PhD
12)	Post-graduate studies
	Other:

Ques	tion 3.	Special qua	alifications			
A)	permit, l	icence, trade another title o	card, belongi	ing to a profess	sional order o	latory – holding a r college, or ber of qualifying
	Yes			No		
	If so, plea	ase specify:				
	job trainii est now ha		ecial qualific	ations do the e	employees col	ncerned by this

Section IV Other
Why is the creation of this job title important for your union, and what are the arguments that can be used to convince the MSSS to create this job title?
If applicable, please provide any additional information not already covered that helps in understanding the specific characteristics of the job.

Please mail back this form to the vice-president for the class of personnel concerned,¹ at the following address:

FSSS 1601, avenue de Lorimier Montréal (Québec) H2K 4M5

OR

Send it by e-mail to the vice-president for the class of personnel concerned, with copies to:

Marie Bergeron (<u>mbergeron@fsss.qc.ca</u>) Josée Marcotte (<u>vp.cat3@fsss.qc.ca</u>)

_

Vice-présidente de la catégorie 1: Nadine Lambert vp.cat1@fsss.qc.ca
Vice-président de la catégorie 2: Guy Laurion vp.cat2@fsss.qc.ca
Vice-président de la catégorie 3: Josée Marcotte vp.cat3@fsss.qc.ca
Vice-président de la catégorie 4: Laurier Goulet vp.cat4@fsss.qc.ca



Preliminary request for the creation of a new job title in the List of job titles and job descriptions for the health and social services system

Preliminary elements to be compiled for assessing the relevance of creating a new job title

October 2011

Based on an analysis of your replies, we will be able to do a summary assessment of the value of the desired job title, applying the job evaluation system with the 17 subfactors that was used for the pay equity plan.

Josée Marcotte, Vice-president responsible for office personnel and administrative technicians and professionals Marie Bergeron, staff representative for public-sector bargaining

Table of Contents

Section I: General information	5
Section II: Identification of the job	6
Section III: Description of the job's duties and requirements	8
Question 1: Summary description of the job	8
Question 2: Job training	9
Question 3: Special qualifications	10
Section IV: Other	11

Section I GENERAL INFO	RMATION
FSSS-CSN union no.:	
Name of the union:	
Name of the institution:	
What kind of institution is it?	
CHPSY (psychiatric hospital)	
CHA (affiliated hospital)	
CHSGS (general hospital)	
CHU (university hospital)	
CJ (youth centre)	
CR (rehabilitation centre)	
EPC (private institution under agreement)	
CSSS: CHSLD □	CLSC □ Hospital □
Person in charge of this work:	
Phone: ()	
E-mail address:	
Name of the union staff represent	ative for this work:
Date of the request:	

Section II	Identificat	ion of the job			
What is the name	e of the job ti	tle you're reques	sting?		
What is the curre	What is the current job title of the employee or employees concerned?				
How many peop	le does this re	equest affect? _			
Does this job title already exist in your institution?			ion?		
Yes		No			
If so, please attach a copy of the job description.					
Is there an agree	ement concer	ning this job title	??		
Yes		No			
If so, please atta	ch a copy of	the agreement.			

Section II	Identification o	of the job (cont.)	
Does a job title to these duties		List of job titles and job des	scriptions that corresponds
Yes		No	
What is the job ti	itle in the List of job	o titles that most closely rese	mbles the job title you want?
What are the sim	nilarities between th	his job title and the one you v	vant?
What are the diff	erences between t	this job title and the one you	want?

Section III D	ESCRIPTION OF THE JOB'S DUTIES AND REQUIREMENTS
Question 1.	Summary description of the job
The purpose of	f the summary description is to give an overview of the job. To do this, the main duties and responsibilities involved.

stion	2.	Job training		
What basic, general or specialized job training is needed to perform the du or functions of the job?				
(ple	ase ci	rcle your answer)		
1)	3 rd ye	ear of high school		
2)	4 th ye	ear of high school		
3)	High	-school leaving certificate (DES).		
4)	DES	plus a training program lasting at least one year		
5)	DES	plus a training program lasting at least 2 years		
6)	CEG	EP diploma (DEC).		
7)	or	plus a university certificate worth at least 30 credits plus an attestation of college studies (AEC)		
8)	Unde	ergraduate university degree (3-year degree)		
9)	Unde	ergraduate university degree (4-year degree)		
10)	Mast	ter's degree		
11)	PhD			
12)	Post	-graduate studies		
13)	Othe	er:		
Ple	ase in	dicate the name of the training program:		

Ques	tion 3.	Special qua	alifications			
A)	permit, l	icence, trade another title o	card, belongi	ing to a profess	sional order o	latory – holding a r college, or ber of qualifying
	Yes			No		
	If so, plea	ase specify:				
	job trainii est now ha		ecial qualific	ations do the e	employees col	ncerned by this

Section IV Other
Why is the creation of this job title important for your union, and what are the arguments that can be used to convince the MSSS to create this job title?
If applicable, please provide any additional information not already covered that helps in understanding the specific characteristics of the job.

Please mail back this form to the vice-president for the class of personnel concerned,¹ at the following address:

FSSS 1601, avenue de Lorimier Montréal (Québec) H2K 4M5

OR

Send it by e-mail to the vice-president for the class of personnel concerned, with copies to:

Marie Bergeron (<u>mbergeron@fsss.qc.ca</u>) Josée Marcotte (<u>vp.cat3@fsss.qc.ca</u>)

_

Vice-présidente de la catégorie 1: Nadine Lambert vp.cat1@fsss.qc.ca
Vice-président de la catégorie 2: Guy Laurion vp.cat2@fsss.qc.ca
Vice-président de la catégorie 3: Josée Marcotte vp.cat3@fsss.qc.ca
Vice-président de la catégorie 4: Laurier Goulet vp.cat4@fsss.qc.ca



Preliminary request for the creation of a new job title in the List of job titles and job descriptions for the health and social services system

Preliminary elements to be compiled for assessing the relevance of creating a new job title

October 2011

Based on an analysis of your replies, we will be able to do a summary assessment of the value of the desired job title, applying the job evaluation system with the 17 subfactors that was used for the pay equity plan.

Josée Marcotte, Vice-president responsible for office personnel and administrative technicians and professionals Marie Bergeron, staff representative for public-sector bargaining

Table of Contents

Section I: General information	5
Section II: Identification of the job	6
Section III: Description of the job's duties and requirements	8
Question 1: Summary description of the job	8
Question 2: Job training	9
Question 3: Special qualifications	10
Section IV: Other	11

Section I GENERAL INFO	RMATION			
FSSS-CSN union no.:				
Name of the union:				
Name of the institution:				
What kind of institution is it?				
CHPSY (psychiatric hospital)				
CHA (affiliated hospital)				
CHSGS (general hospital)				
CHU (university hospital)				
CJ (youth centre)				
CR (rehabilitation centre)				
EPC (private institution under agreement)				
CSSS: CHSLD □	CLSC □ Hospital □			
Person in charge of this work:				
Phone: ()				
E-mail address:				
Name of the union staff representative for this work:				
Date of the request:				

Section II	Identificat	ion of the job			
What is the name	e of the job ti	tle you're reques	sting?		
What is the curre	What is the current job title of the employee or employees concerned?				
How many peop	le does this re	equest affect? _			
Does this job title already exist in your institution?			ion?		
Yes		No			
If so, please attach a copy of the job description.					
Is there an agree	ement concer	ning this job title	??		
Yes		No			
If so, please atta	ch a copy of	the agreement.			

Section II	Identification o	of the job (cont.)	
Does a job title to these duties		List of job titles and job des	scriptions that corresponds
Yes		No	
What is the job ti	itle in the List of job	o titles that most closely rese	mbles the job title you want?
What are the sim	nilarities between th	his job title and the one you v	vant?
What are the diff	erences between t	this job title and the one you	want?

Section III D	ESCRIPTION OF THE JOB'S DUTIES AND REQUIREMENTS
Question 1.	Summary description of the job
Question 1.	Cumilary description of the job
The purpose of please sum up	the summary description is to give an overview of the job. To do this, the main duties and responsibilities involved.

	2. Job training				
or f	hat basic, general or specialized job training is needed to perform the dutie functions of the job? lease circle your answer)				
1)	3 rd year of high school				
2)	4 th year of high school				
3)	High-school leaving certificate (DES).				
4)	DES plus a training program lasting at least one year				
5)	DES plus a training program lasting at least 2 years				
6)	CEGEP diploma (DEC).				
7)	DEC plus a university certificate worth at least 30 credits or DEC plus an attestation of college studies (AEC)				
8)	Undergraduate university degree (3-year degree)				
9)	Undergraduate university degree (4-year degree)				
10)	Master's degree				
11)	PhD				
12)	Post-graduate studies				
	Other:				

Ques	tion 3.	Special qualifications					
A)	<u>'</u>				or college, or		
	Yes			No			
	If so, plea	ase specify:					
	job trainii est now ha		ecial qualific	cations do the	employees co	ncerned by this	

Section IV Other						
Why is the creation of this job title important for your union, and what are the arguments that can be used to convince the MSSS to create this job title?						
If applicable, please provide any additional information not already covered that helps in understanding the specific characteristics of the job.						

Please mail back this form to the vice-president for the class of personnel concerned,¹ at the following address:

FSSS 1601, avenue de Lorimier Montréal (Québec) H2K 4M5

OR

Send it by e-mail to the vice-president for the class of personnel concerned, with copies to:

Marie Bergeron (<u>mbergeron@fsss.qc.ca</u>) Josée Marcotte (<u>vp.cat3@fsss.qc.ca</u>)

_

Vice-présidente de la catégorie 1: Nadine Lambert vp.cat1@fsss.qc.ca
Vice-président de la catégorie 2: Guy Laurion vp.cat2@fsss.qc.ca
Vice-président de la catégorie 3: Josée Marcotte vp.cat3@fsss.qc.ca
Vice-président de la catégorie 4: Laurier Goulet vp.cat4@fsss.qc.ca



Preliminary request for the creation of a new job title in the List of job titles and job descriptions for the health and social services system

Preliminary elements to be compiled for assessing the relevance of creating a new job title

October 2011

Based on an analysis of your replies, we will be able to do a summary assessment of the value of the desired job title, applying the job evaluation system with the 17 subfactors that was used for the pay equity plan.

Josée Marcotte, Vice-president responsible for office personnel and administrative technicians and professionals Marie Bergeron, staff representative for public-sector bargaining

Table of Contents

Section I: General information	5
Section II: Identification of the job	6
Section III: Description of the job's duties and requirements	8
Question 1: Summary description of the job	8
Question 2: Job training	9
Question 3: Special qualifications	10
Section IV: Other	11

Section I GENERAL INFO	RMATION
FSSS-CSN union no.:	
Name of the union:	
Name of the institution:	
What kind of institution is it?	
CHPSY (psychiatric hospital)	
CHA (affiliated hospital)	
CHSGS (general hospital)	
CHU (university hospital)	
CJ (youth centre)	
CR (rehabilitation centre)	
EPC (private institution under agreement)	
CSSS: CHSLD □	CLSC □ Hospital □
Person in charge of this work:	
Phone: ()	
E-mail address:	
Name of the union staff represent	ative for this work:
Date of the request:	

Section II	Identificat	ion of the job	
What is the name	e of the job ti	tle you're reques	sting?
What is the curre	ent job title of	the employee o	r employees concerned?
How many peop	le does this re	equest affect? _	
Does this job title already exist in your institution?			ion?
Yes		No	
If so, please attach a copy of the job description.			
Is there an agreement concerning this job title?			??
Yes		No	
If so, please atta	ch a copy of	the agreement.	

Section II	Identification o	of the job (cont.)	
Does a job title to these duties		List of job titles and job des	scriptions that corresponds
Yes		No	
What is the job ti	itle in the List of job	o titles that most closely rese	mbles the job title you want?
What are the sim	nilarities between th	his job title and the one you v	vant?
What are the diff	erences between t	this job title and the one you	want?

Section III D	ESCRIPTION OF THE JOB'S DUTIES AND REQUIREMENTS
Question 1.	Summary description of the job
The purpose of	f the summary description is to give an overview of the job. To do this, the main duties and responsibilities involved.

	2. Job training
or f	at basic, general or specialized job training is needed to perform the du unctions of the job? ase circle your answer)
1)	3 rd year of high school
2)	4 th year of high school
3)	High-school leaving certificate (DES).
4)	DES plus a training program lasting at least one year
5)	DES plus a training program lasting at least 2 years
6)	CEGEP diploma (DEC).
7)	DEC plus a university certificate worth at least 30 credits or DEC plus an attestation of college studies (AEC)
8)	Undergraduate university degree (3-year degree)
9) Undergraduate university degree (4-year degree)	
10)	Master's degree
11)	PhD
12)	Post-graduate studies
	Other:

Ques	tion 3.	Special qua	alifications			
A)	permit, l	icence, trade another title o	card, belongi	ing to a profess	sional order o	latory – holding a r college, or ber of qualifying
	Yes			No		
	If so, plea	ase specify:				
	job trainii est now ha		ecial qualific	ations do the e	employees col	ncerned by this

Section IV Other
Why is the creation of this job title important for your union, and what are the arguments that can be used to convince the MSSS to create this job title?
If applicable, please provide any additional information not already covered that helps in understanding the specific characteristics of the job.

Please mail back this form to the vice-president for the class of personnel concerned,¹ at the following address:

FSSS 1601, avenue de Lorimier Montréal (Québec) H2K 4M5

OR

Send it by e-mail to the vice-president for the class of personnel concerned, with copies to:

Marie Bergeron (<u>mbergeron@fsss.qc.ca</u>) Josée Marcotte (<u>vp.cat3@fsss.qc.ca</u>)

_

Vice-présidente de la catégorie 1: Nadine Lambert vp.cat1@fsss.qc.ca
Vice-président de la catégorie 2: Guy Laurion vp.cat2@fsss.qc.ca
Vice-président de la catégorie 3: Josée Marcotte vp.cat3@fsss.qc.ca
Vice-président de la catégorie 4: Laurier Goulet vp.cat4@fsss.qc.ca



Preliminary request for the creation of a new job title in the List of job titles and job descriptions for the health and social services system

Preliminary elements to be compiled for assessing the relevance of creating a new job title

October 2011

Based on an analysis of your replies, we will be able to do a summary assessment of the value of the desired job title, applying the job evaluation system with the 17 subfactors that was used for the pay equity plan.

Josée Marcotte, Vice-president responsible for office personnel and administrative technicians and professionals Marie Bergeron, staff representative for public-sector bargaining

Table of Contents

Section I: General information	5
Section II: Identification of the job	6
Section III: Description of the job's duties and requirements	8
Question 1: Summary description of the job	8
Question 2: Job training	9
Question 3: Special qualifications	10
Section IV: Other	11

Section I GENERAL INFO	RMATION
FSSS-CSN union no.:	
Name of the union:	
Name of the institution:	
What kind of institution is it?	
CHPSY (psychiatric hospital)	
CHA (affiliated hospital)	
CHSGS (general hospital)	
CHU (university hospital)	
CJ (youth centre)	
CR (rehabilitation centre)	
EPC (private institution under agreement)	
CSSS: CHSLD □	CLSC □ Hospital □
Person in charge of this work:	
Phone: ()	
E-mail address:	
Name of the union staff represent	ative for this work:
Date of the request:	

Section II	Identificat	ion of the job			
What is the name	e of the job ti	tle you're reques	sting?		
What is the curre	What is the current job title of the employee or employees concerned?				
How many peop	le does this re	equest affect? _			
Does this job title already exist in your institution?			ion?		
Yes		No			
If so, please attach a copy of the job description.					
Is there an agree	ement concer	ning this job title	??		
Yes		No			
If so, please atta	ch a copy of	the agreement.			

Section II	Identification o	of the job (cont.)	
Does a job title to these duties		List of job titles and job des	scriptions that corresponds
Yes		No	
What is the job ti	itle in the List of job	o titles that most closely rese	mbles the job title you want?
What are the sim	nilarities between th	his job title and the one you v	vant?
What are the diff	erences between t	this job title and the one you	want?

Section III D	ESCRIPTION OF THE JOB'S DUTIES AND REQUIREMENTS
Question 1.	Summary description of the job
The purpose of	f the summary description is to give an overview of the job. To do this, the main duties and responsibilities involved.

stion	2.	Job training		
What basic, general or specialized job training is needed to perform the du or functions of the job?				
(ple	ase ci	rcle your answer)		
1)	3 rd ye	ear of high school		
2)	4 th ye	ear of high school		
3)	High	-school leaving certificate (DES).		
4)	DES	plus a training program lasting at least one year		
5)	DES	plus a training program lasting at least 2 years		
6)	CEG	EP diploma (DEC).		
7)	or	plus a university certificate worth at least 30 credits plus an attestation of college studies (AEC)		
8)	Unde	ergraduate university degree (3-year degree)		
9)	Unde	ergraduate university degree (4-year degree)		
10)	Mast	ter's degree		
11)	PhD			
12)	Post	-graduate studies		
13)	Othe	er:		
Ple	ase in	dicate the name of the training program:		

Ques	tion 3.	Special qua	alifications			
A)	permit, l	icence, trade another title o	card, belongi	ing to a profess	sional order o	latory – holding a r college, or ber of qualifying
	Yes			No		
	If so, plea	ase specify:				
	job trainii est now ha		ecial qualific	ations do the e	employees col	ncerned by this

Section IV Other
Why is the creation of this job title important for your union, and what are the arguments that can be used to convince the MSSS to create this job title?
If applicable, please provide any additional information not already covered that helps in understanding the specific characteristics of the job.

Please mail back this form to the vice-president for the class of personnel concerned,¹ at the following address:

FSSS 1601, avenue de Lorimier Montréal (Québec) H2K 4M5

OR

Send it by e-mail to the vice-president for the class of personnel concerned, with copies to:

Marie Bergeron (<u>mbergeron@fsss.qc.ca</u>) Josée Marcotte (<u>vp.cat3@fsss.qc.ca</u>)

_

Vice-présidente de la catégorie 1: Nadine Lambert vp.cat1@fsss.qc.ca
Vice-président de la catégorie 2: Guy Laurion vp.cat2@fsss.qc.ca
Vice-président de la catégorie 3: Josée Marcotte vp.cat3@fsss.qc.ca
Vice-président de la catégorie 4: Laurier Goulet vp.cat4@fsss.qc.ca



Preliminary request for the creation of a new job title in the List of job titles and job descriptions for the health and social services system

Preliminary elements to be compiled for assessing the relevance of creating a new job title

October 2011

Based on an analysis of your replies, we will be able to do a summary assessment of the value of the desired job title, applying the job evaluation system with the 17 subfactors that was used for the pay equity plan.

Josée Marcotte, Vice-president responsible for office personnel and administrative technicians and professionals Marie Bergeron, staff representative for public-sector bargaining

Table of Contents

Section I: General information	5
Section II: Identification of the job	6
Section III: Description of the job's duties and requirements	8
Question 1: Summary description of the job	8
Question 2: Job training	9
Question 3: Special qualifications	10
Section IV: Other	11

Section I GENERAL INFO	RMATION			
FSSS-CSN union no.:				
Name of the union:				
Name of the institution:				
What kind of institution is it?				
CHPSY (psychiatric hospital)				
CHA (affiliated hospital)				
CHSGS (general hospital)				
CHU (university hospital)				
CJ (youth centre)				
CR (rehabilitation centre)				
EPC (private institution under agreement)				
CSSS: CHSLD □	CLSC □ Hospital □			
Person in charge of this work:				
Phone: ()				
E-mail address:				
Name of the union staff representative for this work:				
Date of the request:				

Section II	Identificat	ion of the job			
What is the name	e of the job ti	tle you're reques	sting?		
What is the curre	What is the current job title of the employee or employees concerned?				
How many peop	le does this re	equest affect? _			
Does this job title already exist in your institution?			ion?		
Yes		No			
If so, please attach a copy of the job description.					
Is there an agree	ement concer	ning this job title	??		
Yes		No			
If so, please atta	ch a copy of	the agreement.			

Section II	Identification o	of the job (cont.)	
Does a job title to these duties		List of job titles and job des	scriptions that corresponds
Yes		No	
What is the job ti	itle in the List of job	o titles that most closely rese	mbles the job title you want?
What are the sim	nilarities between th	his job title and the one you v	vant?
What are the diff	erences between t	this job title and the one you	want?

Section III D	ESCRIPTION OF THE JOB'S DUTIES AND REQUIREMENTS
Question 1.	Summary description of the job
Question 1.	Cumilary description of the job
The purpose of please sum up	the summary description is to give an overview of the job. To do this, the main duties and responsibilities involved.

	2. Job training				
or f	hat basic, general or specialized job training is needed to perform the dutie functions of the job? lease circle your answer)				
1)	3 rd year of high school				
2)	4 th year of high school				
3)	High-school leaving certificate (DES).				
4)	DES plus a training program lasting at least one year				
5)	DES plus a training program lasting at least 2 years				
6)	CEGEP diploma (DEC).				
7)	DEC plus a university certificate worth at least 30 credits or DEC plus an attestation of college studies (AEC)				
8)	Undergraduate university degree (3-year degree)				
9)	Undergraduate university degree (4-year degree)				
10)	Master's degree				
11)	PhD				
12)	Post-graduate studies				
	Other:				

Ques	tion 3.	Special qualifications					
A)	<u>'</u>				or college, or		
	Yes			No			
	If so, plea	ase specify:					
	job trainii est now ha		ecial qualific	cations do the	employees co	ncerned by this	

Section IV Other						
Why is the creation of this job title important for your union, and what are the arguments that can be used to convince the MSSS to create this job title?						
If applicable, please provide any additional information not already covered that helps in understanding the specific characteristics of the job.						

Please mail back this form to the vice-president for the class of personnel concerned,¹ at the following address:

FSSS 1601, avenue de Lorimier Montréal (Québec) H2K 4M5

OR

Send it by e-mail to the vice-president for the class of personnel concerned, with copies to:

Marie Bergeron (<u>mbergeron@fsss.qc.ca</u>) Josée Marcotte (<u>vp.cat3@fsss.qc.ca</u>)

_

Vice-présidente de la catégorie 1: Nadine Lambert vp.cat1@fsss.qc.ca
Vice-président de la catégorie 2: Guy Laurion vp.cat2@fsss.qc.ca
Vice-président de la catégorie 3: Josée Marcotte vp.cat3@fsss.qc.ca
Vice-président de la catégorie 4: Laurier Goulet vp.cat4@fsss.qc.ca



Preliminary request for the creation of a new job title in the List of job titles and job descriptions for the health and social services system

Preliminary elements to be compiled for assessing the relevance of creating a new job title

October 2011

Based on an analysis of your replies, we will be able to do a summary assessment of the value of the desired job title, applying the job evaluation system with the 17 subfactors that was used for the pay equity plan.

Josée Marcotte, Vice-president responsible for office personnel and administrative technicians and professionals Marie Bergeron, staff representative for public-sector bargaining

Table of Contents

Section I: General information	5
Section II: Identification of the job	6
Section III: Description of the job's duties and requirements	8
Question 1: Summary description of the job	8
Question 2: Job training	9
Question 3: Special qualifications	10
Section IV: Other	11

Section I GENERAL INFO	RMATION
FSSS-CSN union no.:	
Name of the union:	
Name of the institution:	
What kind of institution is it?	
CHPSY (psychiatric hospital)	
CHA (affiliated hospital)	
CHSGS (general hospital)	
CHU (university hospital)	
CJ (youth centre)	
CR (rehabilitation centre)	
EPC (private institution under agreement)	
CSSS: CHSLD □	CLSC □ Hospital □
Person in charge of this work:	
Phone: ()	
E-mail address:	
Name of the union staff represent	ative for this work:
Date of the request:	

Section II	Identificat	ion of the job	
What is the name	e of the job ti	tle you're reques	sting?
What is the curre	ent job title of	the employee o	r employees concerned?
How many peop	le does this re	equest affect? _	
Does this job title already exist in your institution?			ion?
Yes		No	
If so, please attach a copy of the job description.			
Is there an agreement concerning this job title?			??
Yes		No	
If so, please atta	ch a copy of	the agreement.	

Section II	Identification o	of the job (cont.)	
Does a job title to these duties		List of job titles and job des	scriptions that corresponds
Yes		No	
What is the job ti	itle in the List of job	o titles that most closely rese	mbles the job title you want?
What are the sim	nilarities between th	his job title and the one you v	vant?
What are the diff	erences between t	this job title and the one you	want?

Section III D	ESCRIPTION OF THE JOB'S DUTIES AND REQUIREMENTS
Question 1.	Summary description of the job
The purpose of	f the summary description is to give an overview of the job. To do this, the main duties and responsibilities involved.

	2. Job training
or f	at basic, general or specialized job training is needed to perform the du unctions of the job? ase circle your answer)
1)	3 rd year of high school
2)	4 th year of high school
3)	High-school leaving certificate (DES).
4)	DES plus a training program lasting at least one year
5)	DES plus a training program lasting at least 2 years
6)	CEGEP diploma (DEC).
7)	DEC plus a university certificate worth at least 30 credits or DEC plus an attestation of college studies (AEC)
8)	Undergraduate university degree (3-year degree)
9) Undergraduate university degree (4-year degree)	
10)	Master's degree
11)	PhD
12)	Post-graduate studies
	Other:

Ques	tion 3.	Special qua	alifications			
A)	permit, l	icence, trade another title o	card, belongi	ing to a profess	sional order o	latory – holding a r college, or ber of qualifying
	Yes			No		
	If so, plea	ase specify:				
	job trainii est now ha		ecial qualific	ations do the e	employees col	ncerned by this

Section IV Other
Why is the creation of this job title important for your union, and what are the arguments that can be used to convince the MSSS to create this job title?
If applicable, please provide any additional information not already covered that helps in understanding the specific characteristics of the job.

Please mail back this form to the vice-president for the class of personnel concerned,¹ at the following address:

FSSS 1601, avenue de Lorimier Montréal (Québec) H2K 4M5

OR

Send it by e-mail to the vice-president for the class of personnel concerned, with copies to:

Marie Bergeron (<u>mbergeron@fsss.qc.ca</u>) Josée Marcotte (<u>vp.cat3@fsss.qc.ca</u>)

_

Vice-présidente de la catégorie 1: Nadine Lambert vp.cat1@fsss.qc.ca
Vice-président de la catégorie 2: Guy Laurion vp.cat2@fsss.qc.ca
Vice-président de la catégorie 3: Josée Marcotte vp.cat3@fsss.qc.ca
Vice-président de la catégorie 4: Laurier Goulet vp.cat4@fsss.qc.ca



Preliminary request for the creation of a new job title in the List of job titles and job descriptions for the health and social services system

Preliminary elements to be compiled for assessing the relevance of creating a new job title

October 2011

Based on an analysis of your replies, we will be able to do a summary assessment of the value of the desired job title, applying the job evaluation system with the 17 subfactors that was used for the pay equity plan.

Josée Marcotte, Vice-president responsible for office personnel and administrative technicians and professionals Marie Bergeron, staff representative for public-sector bargaining

Table of Contents

Section I: General information	5
Section II: Identification of the job	6
Section III: Description of the job's duties and requirements	8
Question 1: Summary description of the job	8
Question 2: Job training	9
Question 3: Special qualifications	10
Section IV: Other	11

Section I GENERAL INFO	RMATION
FSSS-CSN union no.:	
Name of the union:	
Name of the institution:	
What kind of institution is it?	
CHPSY (psychiatric hospital)	
CHA (affiliated hospital)	
CHSGS (general hospital)	
CHU (university hospital)	
CJ (youth centre)	
CR (rehabilitation centre)	
EPC (private institution under agreement)	
CSSS: CHSLD □	CLSC □ Hospital □
Person in charge of this work:	
Phone: ()	
E-mail address:	
Name of the union staff represent	ative for this work:
Date of the request:	

Section II	Identificat	ion of the job			
What is the name	e of the job ti	tle you're reques	sting?		
What is the curre	What is the current job title of the employee or employees concerned?				
How many peop	le does this re	equest affect? _			
Does this job title already exist in your institution?			ion?		
Yes		No			
If so, please attach a copy of the job description.					
Is there an agree	ement concer	ning this job title	??		
Yes		No			
If so, please atta	ch a copy of	the agreement.			

Section II	Identification o	of the job (cont.)	
Does a job title to these duties		List of job titles and job des	scriptions that corresponds
Yes		No	
What is the job ti	itle in the List of job	o titles that most closely rese	mbles the job title you want?
What are the sim	nilarities between th	his job title and the one you v	vant?
What are the diff	erences between t	this job title and the one you	want?

Section III D	ESCRIPTION OF THE JOB'S DUTIES AND REQUIREMENTS
Question 1.	Summary description of the job
The purpose of	f the summary description is to give an overview of the job. To do this, the main duties and responsibilities involved.

stion	2.	Job training		
What basic, general or specialized job training is needed to perform the du or functions of the job?				
(ple	ase ci	rcle your answer)		
1)	3 rd ye	ear of high school		
2)	4 th ye	ear of high school		
3)	High	-school leaving certificate (DES).		
4)	DES	plus a training program lasting at least one year		
5)	DES	plus a training program lasting at least 2 years		
6)	CEG	EP diploma (DEC).		
7)	or	plus a university certificate worth at least 30 credits plus an attestation of college studies (AEC)		
8)	Unde	ergraduate university degree (3-year degree)		
9)	Unde	ergraduate university degree (4-year degree)		
10)	Mast	ter's degree		
11)	PhD			
12)	Post	-graduate studies		
13)	Othe	er:		
Ple	ase in	dicate the name of the training program:		

Ques	tion 3.	Special qua	alifications			
A)	permit, l	icence, trade another title o	card, belongi	ing to a profess	sional order o	latory – holding a r college, or ber of qualifying
	Yes			No		
	If so, plea	ase specify:				
	job trainii est now ha		ecial qualific	ations do the e	employees col	ncerned by this

Section IV Other
Why is the creation of this job title important for your union, and what are the arguments that can be used to convince the MSSS to create this job title?
If applicable, please provide any additional information not already covered that helps in understanding the specific characteristics of the job.

Please mail back this form to the vice-president for the class of personnel concerned,¹ at the following address:

FSSS 1601, avenue de Lorimier Montréal (Québec) H2K 4M5

OR

Send it by e-mail to the vice-president for the class of personnel concerned, with copies to:

Marie Bergeron (<u>mbergeron@fsss.qc.ca</u>) Josée Marcotte (<u>vp.cat3@fsss.qc.ca</u>)

_

Vice-présidente de la catégorie 1: Nadine Lambert vp.cat1@fsss.qc.ca
Vice-président de la catégorie 2: Guy Laurion vp.cat2@fsss.qc.ca
Vice-président de la catégorie 3: Josée Marcotte vp.cat3@fsss.qc.ca
Vice-président de la catégorie 4: Laurier Goulet vp.cat4@fsss.qc.ca



Preliminary request for the creation of a new job title in the List of job titles and job descriptions for the health and social services system

Preliminary elements to be compiled for assessing the relevance of creating a new job title

October 2011

Based on an analysis of your replies, we will be able to do a summary assessment of the value of the desired job title, applying the job evaluation system with the 17 subfactors that was used for the pay equity plan.

Josée Marcotte, Vice-president responsible for office personnel and administrative technicians and professionals Marie Bergeron, staff representative for public-sector bargaining

Table of Contents

Section I: General information	5
Section II: Identification of the job	6
Section III: Description of the job's duties and requirements	8
Question 1: Summary description of the job	8
Question 2: Job training	9
Question 3: Special qualifications	10
Section IV: Other	11

Section I GENERAL INFO	RMATION			
FSSS-CSN union no.:				
Name of the union:				
Name of the institution:				
What kind of institution is it?				
CHPSY (psychiatric hospital)				
CHA (affiliated hospital)				
CHSGS (general hospital)				
CHU (university hospital)				
CJ (youth centre)				
CR (rehabilitation centre)				
EPC (private institution under agreement)				
CSSS: CHSLD □	CLSC □ Hospital □			
Person in charge of this work:				
Phone: ()				
E-mail address:				
Name of the union staff representative for this work:				
Date of the request:				

Section II	Identificat	ion of the job			
What is the name	e of the job ti	tle you're reques	sting?		
What is the curre	What is the current job title of the employee or employees concerned?				
How many peop	le does this re	equest affect? _			
Does this job title already exist in your institution?			ion?		
Yes		No			
If so, please attach a copy of the job description.					
Is there an agree	ement concer	ning this job title	??		
Yes		No			
If so, please atta	ch a copy of	the agreement.			

Section II	Identification o	of the job (cont.)	
Does a job title to these duties		List of job titles and job des	scriptions that corresponds
Yes		No	
What is the job ti	itle in the List of job	o titles that most closely rese	mbles the job title you want?
What are the sim	nilarities between th	his job title and the one you v	vant?
What are the diff	erences between t	this job title and the one you	want?

Section III D	ESCRIPTION OF THE JOB'S DUTIES AND REQUIREMENTS
Question 1.	Summary description of the job
Question 1.	Cumilary description of the job
The purpose of please sum up	the summary description is to give an overview of the job. To do this, the main duties and responsibilities involved.

	2. Job training				
or f	hat basic, general or specialized job training is needed to perform the dutie functions of the job? lease circle your answer)				
1)	3 rd year of high school				
2)	4 th year of high school				
3)	High-school leaving certificate (DES).				
4)	DES plus a training program lasting at least one year				
5)	DES plus a training program lasting at least 2 years				
6)	CEGEP diploma (DEC).				
7)	DEC plus a university certificate worth at least 30 credits or DEC plus an attestation of college studies (AEC)				
8)	Undergraduate university degree (3-year degree)				
9)	Undergraduate university degree (4-year degree)				
10)	Master's degree				
11)	PhD				
12)	Post-graduate studies				
	Other:				

Ques	tion 3.	Special qualifications					
A)	<u>'</u>				or college, or		
	Yes			No			
	If so, plea	ase specify:					
	job trainii est now ha		ecial qualific	cations do the	employees co	ncerned by this	

Section IV Other						
Why is the creation of this job title important for your union, and what are the arguments that can be used to convince the MSSS to create this job title?						
If applicable, please provide any additional information not already covered that helps in understanding the specific characteristics of the job.						

Please mail back this form to the vice-president for the class of personnel concerned,¹ at the following address:

FSSS 1601, avenue de Lorimier Montréal (Québec) H2K 4M5

OR

Send it by e-mail to the vice-president for the class of personnel concerned, with copies to:

Marie Bergeron (<u>mbergeron@fsss.qc.ca</u>) Josée Marcotte (<u>vp.cat3@fsss.qc.ca</u>)

_

Vice-présidente de la catégorie 1: Nadine Lambert vp.cat1@fsss.qc.ca
Vice-président de la catégorie 2: Guy Laurion vp.cat2@fsss.qc.ca
Vice-président de la catégorie 3: Josée Marcotte vp.cat3@fsss.qc.ca
Vice-président de la catégorie 4: Laurier Goulet vp.cat4@fsss.qc.ca



Preliminary request for the creation of a new job title in the List of job titles and job descriptions for the health and social services system

Preliminary elements to be compiled for assessing the relevance of creating a new job title

October 2011

Based on an analysis of your replies, we will be able to do a summary assessment of the value of the desired job title, applying the job evaluation system with the 17 subfactors that was used for the pay equity plan.

Josée Marcotte, Vice-president responsible for office personnel and administrative technicians and professionals Marie Bergeron, staff representative for public-sector bargaining

Table of Contents

Section I: General information	5
Section II: Identification of the job	6
Section III: Description of the job's duties and requirements	8
Question 1: Summary description of the job	8
Question 2: Job training	9
Question 3: Special qualifications	10
Section IV: Other	11

Section I GENERAL INFO	RMATION
FSSS-CSN union no.:	
Name of the union:	
Name of the institution:	
What kind of institution is it?	
CHPSY (psychiatric hospital)	
CHA (affiliated hospital)	
CHSGS (general hospital)	
CHU (university hospital)	
CJ (youth centre)	
CR (rehabilitation centre)	
EPC (private institution under agreement)	
CSSS: CHSLD □	CLSC □ Hospital □
Person in charge of this work:	
Phone: ()	
E-mail address:	
Name of the union staff represent	ative for this work:
Date of the request:	

Section II	Identificat	ion of the job	
What is the name	e of the job ti	tle you're reques	sting?
What is the curre	ent job title of	the employee o	r employees concerned?
How many peop	le does this re	equest affect? _	
Does this job title already exist in your institution?			ion?
Yes		No	
If so, please attach a copy of the job description.			
Is there an agreement concerning this job title?			??
Yes		No	
If so, please atta	ch a copy of	the agreement.	

Section II	Identification o	of the job (cont.)	
Does a job title to these duties		List of job titles and job des	scriptions that corresponds
Yes		No	
What is the job ti	itle in the List of job	o titles that most closely rese	mbles the job title you want?
What are the sim	nilarities between th	his job title and the one you v	vant?
What are the diff	erences between t	this job title and the one you	want?

Section III D	ESCRIPTION OF THE JOB'S DUTIES AND REQUIREMENTS
Question 1.	Summary description of the job
The purpose of	f the summary description is to give an overview of the job. To do this, the main duties and responsibilities involved.

	2. Job training
or f	at basic, general or specialized job training is needed to perform the du unctions of the job? ase circle your answer)
1)	3 rd year of high school
2)	4 th year of high school
3)	High-school leaving certificate (DES).
4)	DES plus a training program lasting at least one year
5)	DES plus a training program lasting at least 2 years
6)	CEGEP diploma (DEC).
7)	DEC plus a university certificate worth at least 30 credits or DEC plus an attestation of college studies (AEC)
8)	Undergraduate university degree (3-year degree)
9) Undergraduate university degree (4-year degree)	
10)	Master's degree
11)	PhD
12)	Post-graduate studies
	Other:

Ques	tion 3.	Special qua	alifications			
A)	permit, l	icence, trade another title o	card, belongi	ing to a profess	sional order o	latory – holding a r college, or ber of qualifying
	Yes			No		
	If so, plea	ase specify:				
	job trainii est now ha		ecial qualific	ations do the e	employees col	ncerned by this

Section IV Other
Why is the creation of this job title important for your union, and what are the arguments that can be used to convince the MSSS to create this job title?
If applicable, please provide any additional information not already covered that helps in understanding the specific characteristics of the job.

Please mail back this form to the vice-president for the class of personnel concerned,¹ at the following address:

FSSS 1601, avenue de Lorimier Montréal (Québec) H2K 4M5

OR

Send it by e-mail to the vice-president for the class of personnel concerned, with copies to:

Marie Bergeron (<u>mbergeron@fsss.qc.ca</u>) Josée Marcotte (<u>vp.cat3@fsss.qc.ca</u>)

_

Vice-présidente de la catégorie 1: Nadine Lambert vp.cat1@fsss.qc.ca
Vice-président de la catégorie 2: Guy Laurion vp.cat2@fsss.qc.ca
Vice-président de la catégorie 3: Josée Marcotte vp.cat3@fsss.qc.ca
Vice-président de la catégorie 4: Laurier Goulet vp.cat4@fsss.qc.ca



Preliminary request for the creation of a new job title in the List of job titles and job descriptions for the health and social services system

Preliminary elements to be compiled for assessing the relevance of creating a new job title

October 2011

Based on an analysis of your replies, we will be able to do a summary assessment of the value of the desired job title, applying the job evaluation system with the 17 subfactors that was used for the pay equity plan.

Josée Marcotte, Vice-president responsible for office personnel and administrative technicians and professionals Marie Bergeron, staff representative for public-sector bargaining

Table of Contents

Section I: General information	5
Section II: Identification of the job	6
Section III: Description of the job's duties and requirements	8
Question 1: Summary description of the job	8
Question 2: Job training	9
Question 3: Special qualifications	10
Section IV: Other	11

Section I GENERAL INFO	RMATION
FSSS-CSN union no.:	
Name of the union:	
Name of the institution:	
What kind of institution is it?	
CHPSY (psychiatric hospital)	
CHA (affiliated hospital)	
CHSGS (general hospital)	
CHU (university hospital)	
CJ (youth centre)	
CR (rehabilitation centre)	
EPC (private institution under agreement)	
CSSS: CHSLD □	CLSC □ Hospital □
Person in charge of this work:	
Phone: ()	
E-mail address:	
Name of the union staff represent	ative for this work:
Date of the request:	

Section II	Identificat	ion of the job			
What is the name	e of the job ti	tle you're reques	sting?		
What is the curre	What is the current job title of the employee or employees concerned?				
How many peop	le does this re	equest affect? _			
Does this job title already exist in your institution?			ion?		
Yes		No			
If so, please attach a copy of the job description.					
Is there an agree	ement concer	ning this job title	??		
Yes		No			
If so, please atta	ch a copy of	the agreement.			

Section II	Identification o	of the job (cont.)	
Does a job title to these duties		List of job titles and job des	scriptions that corresponds
Yes		No	
What is the job ti	itle in the List of job	o titles that most closely rese	mbles the job title you want?
What are the sim	nilarities between th	his job title and the one you v	vant?
What are the diff	erences between t	this job title and the one you	want?

Section III D	ESCRIPTION OF THE JOB'S DUTIES AND REQUIREMENTS
Question 1.	Summary description of the job
The purpose of	f the summary description is to give an overview of the job. To do this, the main duties and responsibilities involved.

stion	2.	Job training		
What basic, general or specialized job training is needed to perform the du or functions of the job?				
(ple	ase ci	rcle your answer)		
1)	3 rd ye	ear of high school		
2)	4 th ye	ear of high school		
3)	High	-school leaving certificate (DES).		
4)	DES	plus a training program lasting at least one year		
5)	DES	plus a training program lasting at least 2 years		
6)	CEG	EP diploma (DEC).		
7)	or	plus a university certificate worth at least 30 credits plus an attestation of college studies (AEC)		
8)	Unde	ergraduate university degree (3-year degree)		
9)	Unde	ergraduate university degree (4-year degree)		
10)	Mast	ter's degree		
11)	PhD			
12)	Post	-graduate studies		
13)	Othe	er:		
Ple	ase in	dicate the name of the training program:		

Ques	tion 3.	Special qua	alifications			
A)	permit, l	icence, trade another title o	card, belongi	ing to a profess	sional order o	latory – holding a r college, or ber of qualifying
	Yes			No		
	If so, plea	ase specify:				
	job trainii est now ha		ecial qualific	ations do the e	employees col	ncerned by this

Section IV Other
Why is the creation of this job title important for your union, and what are the arguments that can be used to convince the MSSS to create this job title?
If applicable, please provide any additional information not already covered that helps in understanding the specific characteristics of the job.

Please mail back this form to the vice-president for the class of personnel concerned,¹ at the following address:

FSSS 1601, avenue de Lorimier Montréal (Québec) H2K 4M5

OR

Send it by e-mail to the vice-president for the class of personnel concerned, with copies to:

Marie Bergeron (<u>mbergeron@fsss.qc.ca</u>) Josée Marcotte (<u>vp.cat3@fsss.qc.ca</u>)

_

Vice-présidente de la catégorie 1: Nadine Lambert vp.cat1@fsss.qc.ca
Vice-président de la catégorie 2: Guy Laurion vp.cat2@fsss.qc.ca
Vice-président de la catégorie 3: Josée Marcotte vp.cat3@fsss.qc.ca
Vice-président de la catégorie 4: Laurier Goulet vp.cat4@fsss.qc.ca



Preliminary request for the creation of a new job title in the List of job titles and job descriptions for the health and social services system

Preliminary elements to be compiled for assessing the relevance of creating a new job title

October 2011

Based on an analysis of your replies, we will be able to do a summary assessment of the value of the desired job title, applying the job evaluation system with the 17 subfactors that was used for the pay equity plan.

Josée Marcotte, Vice-president responsible for office personnel and administrative technicians and professionals Marie Bergeron, staff representative for public-sector bargaining

Table of Contents

Section I: General information	5
Section II: Identification of the job	6
Section III: Description of the job's duties and requirements	8
Question 1: Summary description of the job	8
Question 2: Job training	9
Question 3: Special qualifications	10
Section IV: Other	11

Section I GENERAL INFO	RMATION			
FSSS-CSN union no.:				
Name of the union:				
Name of the institution:				
What kind of institution is it?				
CHPSY (psychiatric hospital)				
CHA (affiliated hospital)				
CHSGS (general hospital)				
CHU (university hospital)				
CJ (youth centre)				
CR (rehabilitation centre)				
EPC (private institution under agreement)				
CSSS: CHSLD □	CLSC □ Hospital □			
Person in charge of this work:				
Phone: ()				
E-mail address:				
Name of the union staff representative for this work:				
Date of the request:				

Section II	Identificat	ion of the job			
What is the name	e of the job ti	tle you're reques	sting?		
What is the curre	What is the current job title of the employee or employees concerned?				
How many peop	le does this re	equest affect? _			
Does this job title already exist in your institution?			ion?		
Yes		No			
If so, please attach a copy of the job description.					
Is there an agree	ement concer	ning this job title	??		
Yes		No			
If so, please atta	ch a copy of	the agreement.			

Section II	Identification o	of the job (cont.)	
Does a job title to these duties		List of job titles and job des	scriptions that corresponds
Yes		No	
What is the job ti	itle in the List of job	o titles that most closely rese	mbles the job title you want?
What are the sim	nilarities between th	his job title and the one you v	vant?
What are the diff	erences between t	this job title and the one you	want?

Section III D	ESCRIPTION OF THE JOB'S DUTIES AND REQUIREMENTS
Question 1.	Summary description of the job
Question 1.	Cumilary description of the job
The purpose of please sum up	the summary description is to give an overview of the job. To do this, the main duties and responsibilities involved.

	2. Job training				
or f	hat basic, general or specialized job training is needed to perform the dutie functions of the job? lease circle your answer)				
1)	3 rd year of high school				
2)	4 th year of high school				
3)	High-school leaving certificate (DES).				
4)	DES plus a training program lasting at least one year				
5)	DES plus a training program lasting at least 2 years				
6)	CEGEP diploma (DEC).				
7)	DEC plus a university certificate worth at least 30 credits or DEC plus an attestation of college studies (AEC)				
8)	Undergraduate university degree (3-year degree)				
9)	Undergraduate university degree (4-year degree)				
10)	Master's degree				
11)	PhD				
12)	Post-graduate studies				
	Other:				

Ques	tion 3.	Special qualifications					
A)	<u>'</u>				or college, or		
	Yes			No			
	If so, plea	ase specify:					
	job trainii est now ha		ecial qualific	cations do the	employees co	ncerned by this	

Section IV Other						
Why is the creation of this job title important for your union, and what are the arguments that can be used to convince the MSSS to create this job title?						
If applicable, please provide any additional information not already covered that helps in understanding the specific characteristics of the job.						

Please mail back this form to the vice-president for the class of personnel concerned,¹ at the following address:

FSSS 1601, avenue de Lorimier Montréal (Québec) H2K 4M5

OR

Send it by e-mail to the vice-president for the class of personnel concerned, with copies to:

Marie Bergeron (<u>mbergeron@fsss.qc.ca</u>) Josée Marcotte (<u>vp.cat3@fsss.qc.ca</u>)

_

Vice-présidente de la catégorie 1: Nadine Lambert vp.cat1@fsss.qc.ca
Vice-président de la catégorie 2: Guy Laurion vp.cat2@fsss.qc.ca
Vice-président de la catégorie 3: Josée Marcotte vp.cat3@fsss.qc.ca
Vice-président de la catégorie 4: Laurier Goulet vp.cat4@fsss.qc.ca



Preliminary request for the creation of a new job title in the List of job titles and job descriptions for the health and social services system

Preliminary elements to be compiled for assessing the relevance of creating a new job title

October 2011

Based on an analysis of your replies, we will be able to do a summary assessment of the value of the desired job title, applying the job evaluation system with the 17 subfactors that was used for the pay equity plan.

Josée Marcotte, Vice-president responsible for office personnel and administrative technicians and professionals Marie Bergeron, staff representative for public-sector bargaining

Table of Contents

Section I: General information	5
Section II: Identification of the job	6
Section III: Description of the job's duties and requirements	8
Question 1: Summary description of the job	8
Question 2: Job training	9
Question 3: Special qualifications	10
Section IV: Other	11

Section I GENERAL INFO	RMATION
FSSS-CSN union no.:	
Name of the union:	
Name of the institution:	
What kind of institution is it?	
CHPSY (psychiatric hospital)	
CHA (affiliated hospital)	
CHSGS (general hospital)	
CHU (university hospital)	
CJ (youth centre)	
CR (rehabilitation centre)	
EPC (private institution under agreement)	
CSSS: CHSLD □	CLSC □ Hospital □
Person in charge of this work:	
Phone: ()	
E-mail address:	
Name of the union staff represent	ative for this work:
Date of the request:	

Section II	Identificat	ion of the job	
What is the name	e of the job ti	tle you're reques	sting?
What is the curre	ent job title of	the employee o	r employees concerned?
How many peop	le does this re	equest affect? _	
Does this job title already exist in your institution?			ion?
Yes		No	
If so, please attach a copy of the job description.			
Is there an agreement concerning this job title?			??
Yes		No	
If so, please atta	ch a copy of	the agreement.	

Section II	Identification o	of the job (cont.)	
Does a job title to these duties		List of job titles and job des	scriptions that corresponds
Yes		No	
What is the job ti	itle in the List of job	o titles that most closely rese	mbles the job title you want?
What are the sim	nilarities between th	his job title and the one you v	vant?
What are the diff	erences between t	this job title and the one you	want?

Section III D	ESCRIPTION OF THE JOB'S DUTIES AND REQUIREMENTS
Question 1.	Summary description of the job
The purpose of	f the summary description is to give an overview of the job. To do this, the main duties and responsibilities involved.

	2. Job training
or f	at basic, general or specialized job training is needed to perform the du unctions of the job? ase circle your answer)
1)	3 rd year of high school
2)	4 th year of high school
3)	High-school leaving certificate (DES).
4)	DES plus a training program lasting at least one year
5)	DES plus a training program lasting at least 2 years
6)	CEGEP diploma (DEC).
7)	DEC plus a university certificate worth at least 30 credits or DEC plus an attestation of college studies (AEC)
8)	Undergraduate university degree (3-year degree)
9) Undergraduate university degree (4-year degree)	
10)	Master's degree
11)	PhD
12)	Post-graduate studies
	Other:

Ques	tion 3.	Special qua	alifications			
A)	permit, l	icence, trade another title o	card, belongi	ing to a profess	sional order o	latory – holding a r college, or ber of qualifying
	Yes			No		
	If so, plea	ase specify:				
	job trainii est now ha		ecial qualific	ations do the e	employees col	ncerned by this

Section IV Other
Why is the creation of this job title important for your union, and what are the arguments that can be used to convince the MSSS to create this job title?
If applicable, please provide any additional information not already covered that helps in understanding the specific characteristics of the job.

Please mail back this form to the vice-president for the class of personnel concerned,¹ at the following address:

FSSS 1601, avenue de Lorimier Montréal (Québec) H2K 4M5

OR

Send it by e-mail to the vice-president for the class of personnel concerned, with copies to:

Marie Bergeron (<u>mbergeron@fsss.qc.ca</u>) Josée Marcotte (<u>vp.cat3@fsss.qc.ca</u>)

_

Vice-présidente de la catégorie 1: Nadine Lambert vp.cat1@fsss.qc.ca
Vice-président de la catégorie 2: Guy Laurion vp.cat2@fsss.qc.ca
Vice-président de la catégorie 3: Josée Marcotte vp.cat3@fsss.qc.ca
Vice-président de la catégorie 4: Laurier Goulet vp.cat4@fsss.qc.ca



Preliminary request for the creation of a new job title in the List of job titles and job descriptions for the health and social services system

Preliminary elements to be compiled for assessing the relevance of creating a new job title

October 2011

Based on an analysis of your replies, we will be able to do a summary assessment of the value of the desired job title, applying the job evaluation system with the 17 subfactors that was used for the pay equity plan.

Josée Marcotte, Vice-president responsible for office personnel and administrative technicians and professionals Marie Bergeron, staff representative for public-sector bargaining

Table of Contents

Section I: General information	5
Section II: Identification of the job	6
Section III: Description of the job's duties and requirements	8
Question 1: Summary description of the job	8
Question 2: Job training	9
Question 3: Special qualifications	10
Section IV: Other	11

Section I GENERAL INFO	RMATION
FSSS-CSN union no.:	
Name of the union:	
Name of the institution:	
What kind of institution is it?	
CHPSY (psychiatric hospital)	
CHA (affiliated hospital)	
CHSGS (general hospital)	
CHU (university hospital)	
CJ (youth centre)	
CR (rehabilitation centre)	
EPC (private institution under agreement)	
CSSS: CHSLD □	CLSC □ Hospital □
Person in charge of this work:	
Phone: ()	
E-mail address:	
Name of the union staff represent	ative for this work:
Date of the request:	

Section II	Identificat	ion of the job			
What is the name	e of the job ti	tle you're reques	sting?		
What is the curre	What is the current job title of the employee or employees concerned?				
How many peop	le does this re	equest affect? _			
Does this job title already exist in your institution?			ion?		
Yes		No			
If so, please attach a copy of the job description.					
Is there an agree	ement concer	ning this job title	??		
Yes		No			
If so, please atta	ch a copy of	the agreement.			

Section II	Identification o	of the job (cont.)	
Does a job title to these duties		List of job titles and job des	scriptions that corresponds
Yes		No	
What is the job ti	itle in the List of job	o titles that most closely rese	mbles the job title you want?
What are the sim	nilarities between th	his job title and the one you v	vant?
What are the diff	erences between t	this job title and the one you	want?

Section III D	ESCRIPTION OF THE JOB'S DUTIES AND REQUIREMENTS
Question 1.	Summary description of the job
The purpose of	f the summary description is to give an overview of the job. To do this, the main duties and responsibilities involved.

stion	2.	Job training		
What basic, general or specialized job training is needed to perform the du or functions of the job?				
(ple	ase ci	rcle your answer)		
1)	3 rd ye	ear of high school		
2)	4 th ye	ear of high school		
3)	High	-school leaving certificate (DES).		
4)	DES	plus a training program lasting at least one year		
5)	DES	plus a training program lasting at least 2 years		
6)	CEG	EP diploma (DEC).		
7)	or	plus a university certificate worth at least 30 credits plus an attestation of college studies (AEC)		
8)	Unde	ergraduate university degree (3-year degree)		
9)	Unde	ergraduate university degree (4-year degree)		
10)	Mast	ter's degree		
11)	PhD			
12)	Post	-graduate studies		
13)	Othe	er:		
Ple	ase in	dicate the name of the training program:		

Ques	tion 3.	Special qua	alifications			
A)	permit, l	icence, trade another title o	card, belongi	ing to a profess	sional order o	latory – holding a r college, or ber of qualifying
	Yes			No		
	If so, plea	ase specify:				
	job trainii est now ha		ecial qualific	ations do the e	employees col	ncerned by this

Section IV Other
Why is the creation of this job title important for your union, and what are the arguments that can be used to convince the MSSS to create this job title?
If applicable, please provide any additional information not already covered that helps in understanding the specific characteristics of the job.

Please mail back this form to the vice-president for the class of personnel concerned,¹ at the following address:

FSSS 1601, avenue de Lorimier Montréal (Québec) H2K 4M5

OR

Send it by e-mail to the vice-president for the class of personnel concerned, with copies to:

Marie Bergeron (<u>mbergeron@fsss.qc.ca</u>) Josée Marcotte (<u>vp.cat3@fsss.qc.ca</u>)

_

Vice-présidente de la catégorie 1: Nadine Lambert vp.cat1@fsss.qc.ca
Vice-président de la catégorie 2: Guy Laurion vp.cat2@fsss.qc.ca
Vice-président de la catégorie 3: Josée Marcotte vp.cat3@fsss.qc.ca
Vice-président de la catégorie 4: Laurier Goulet vp.cat4@fsss.qc.ca



Preliminary request for the creation of a new job title in the List of job titles and job descriptions for the health and social services system

Preliminary elements to be compiled for assessing the relevance of creating a new job title

October 2011

Based on an analysis of your replies, we will be able to do a summary assessment of the value of the desired job title, applying the job evaluation system with the 17 subfactors that was used for the pay equity plan.

Josée Marcotte, Vice-president responsible for office personnel and administrative technicians and professionals Marie Bergeron, staff representative for public-sector bargaining

Table of Contents

Section I: General information	5
Section II: Identification of the job	6
Section III: Description of the job's duties and requirements	8
Question 1: Summary description of the job	8
Question 2: Job training	9
Question 3: Special qualifications	10
Section IV: Other	11

Section I GENERAL INFO	RMATION			
FSSS-CSN union no.:				
Name of the union:				
Name of the institution:				
What kind of institution is it?				
CHPSY (psychiatric hospital)				
CHA (affiliated hospital)				
CHSGS (general hospital)				
CHU (university hospital)				
CJ (youth centre)				
CR (rehabilitation centre)				
EPC (private institution under agreement)				
CSSS: CHSLD □	CLSC □ Hospital □			
Person in charge of this work:				
Phone: ()				
E-mail address:				
Name of the union staff representative for this work:				
Date of the request:				

Section II	Identificat	ion of the job			
What is the name	e of the job ti	tle you're reques	sting?		
What is the curre	What is the current job title of the employee or employees concerned?				
How many peop	le does this re	equest affect? _			
Does this job title already exist in your institution?			ion?		
Yes		No			
If so, please attach a copy of the job description.					
Is there an agree	ement concer	ning this job title	??		
Yes		No			
If so, please atta	ch a copy of	the agreement.			

Section II	Identification o	of the job (cont.)	
Does a job title to these duties		List of job titles and job des	scriptions that corresponds
Yes		No	
What is the job ti	itle in the List of job	o titles that most closely rese	mbles the job title you want?
What are the sim	nilarities between th	his job title and the one you v	vant?
What are the diff	erences between t	this job title and the one you	want?

Section III D	ESCRIPTION OF THE JOB'S DUTIES AND REQUIREMENTS
Question 1.	Summary description of the job
Question 1.	Cumilary description of the job
The purpose of please sum up	the summary description is to give an overview of the job. To do this, the main duties and responsibilities involved.

	2. Job training				
or f	hat basic, general or specialized job training is needed to perform the dutie functions of the job? lease circle your answer)				
1)	3 rd year of high school				
2)	4 th year of high school				
3)	High-school leaving certificate (DES).				
4)	DES plus a training program lasting at least one year				
5)	DES plus a training program lasting at least 2 years				
6)	CEGEP diploma (DEC).				
7)	DEC plus a university certificate worth at least 30 credits or DEC plus an attestation of college studies (AEC)				
8)	Undergraduate university degree (3-year degree)				
9)	Undergraduate university degree (4-year degree)				
10)	Master's degree				
11)	PhD				
12)	Post-graduate studies				
	Other:				

Ques	tion 3.	Special qualifications					
A)	<u>'</u>				or college, or		
	Yes			No			
	If so, plea	ase specify:					
	job trainii est now ha		ecial qualific	cations do the	employees co	ncerned by this	

Section IV Other						
Why is the creation of this job title important for your union, and what are the arguments that can be used to convince the MSSS to create this job title?						
If applicable, please provide any additional information not already covered that helps in understanding the specific characteristics of the job.						

Please mail back this form to the vice-president for the class of personnel concerned,¹ at the following address:

FSSS 1601, avenue de Lorimier Montréal (Québec) H2K 4M5

OR

Send it by e-mail to the vice-president for the class of personnel concerned, with copies to:

Marie Bergeron (<u>mbergeron@fsss.qc.ca</u>) Josée Marcotte (<u>vp.cat3@fsss.qc.ca</u>)

_

Vice-présidente de la catégorie 1: Nadine Lambert vp.cat1@fsss.qc.ca
Vice-président de la catégorie 2: Guy Laurion vp.cat2@fsss.qc.ca
Vice-président de la catégorie 3: Josée Marcotte vp.cat3@fsss.qc.ca
Vice-président de la catégorie 4: Laurier Goulet vp.cat4@fsss.qc.ca



Preliminary request for the creation of a new job title in the List of job titles and job descriptions for the health and social services system

Preliminary elements to be compiled for assessing the relevance of creating a new job title

October 2011

Based on an analysis of your replies, we will be able to do a summary assessment of the value of the desired job title, applying the job evaluation system with the 17 subfactors that was used for the pay equity plan.

Josée Marcotte, Vice-president responsible for office personnel and administrative technicians and professionals Marie Bergeron, staff representative for public-sector bargaining

Table of Contents

Section I: General information	5
Section II: Identification of the job	6
Section III: Description of the job's duties and requirements	8
Question 1: Summary description of the job	8
Question 2: Job training	9
Question 3: Special qualifications	10
Section IV: Other	11

Section I GENERAL INFO	RMATION
FSSS-CSN union no.:	
Name of the union:	
Name of the institution:	
What kind of institution is it?	
CHPSY (psychiatric hospital)	
CHA (affiliated hospital)	
CHSGS (general hospital)	
CHU (university hospital)	
CJ (youth centre)	
CR (rehabilitation centre)	
EPC (private institution under agreement)	
CSSS: CHSLD □	CLSC □ Hospital □
Person in charge of this work:	
Phone: ()	
E-mail address:	
Name of the union staff represent	ative for this work:
Date of the request:	

Section II	Identificat	ion of the job	
What is the name	e of the job ti	tle you're reques	sting?
What is the curre	ent job title of	the employee o	r employees concerned?
How many peop	le does this re	equest affect? _	
Does this job title already exist in your institution?			ion?
Yes		No	
If so, please attach a copy of the job description.			
Is there an agreement concerning this job title?			??
Yes		No	
If so, please atta	ch a copy of	the agreement.	

Section II	Identification o	of the job (cont.)	
Does a job title to these duties		List of job titles and job des	scriptions that corresponds
Yes		No	
What is the job ti	itle in the List of job	o titles that most closely rese	mbles the job title you want?
What are the sim	nilarities between th	his job title and the one you v	vant?
What are the diff	erences between t	this job title and the one you	want?

Section III D	ESCRIPTION OF THE JOB'S DUTIES AND REQUIREMENTS
Question 1.	Summary description of the job
The purpose of	f the summary description is to give an overview of the job. To do this, the main duties and responsibilities involved.

	2. Job training
or f	at basic, general or specialized job training is needed to perform the du unctions of the job? ase circle your answer)
1)	3 rd year of high school
2)	4 th year of high school
3)	High-school leaving certificate (DES).
4)	DES plus a training program lasting at least one year
5)	DES plus a training program lasting at least 2 years
6)	CEGEP diploma (DEC).
7)	DEC plus a university certificate worth at least 30 credits or DEC plus an attestation of college studies (AEC)
8)	Undergraduate university degree (3-year degree)
9) Undergraduate university degree (4-year degree)	
10)	Master's degree
11)	PhD
12)	Post-graduate studies
	Other:

Ques	tion 3.	Special qua	alifications			
A)	permit, l	icence, trade another title o	card, belongi	ing to a profess	sional order o	latory – holding a r college, or ber of qualifying
	Yes			No		
	If so, plea	ase specify:				
	job trainii est now ha		ecial qualific	ations do the e	employees col	ncerned by this

Section IV Other
Why is the creation of this job title important for your union, and what are the arguments that can be used to convince the MSSS to create this job title?
If applicable, please provide any additional information not already covered that helps in understanding the specific characteristics of the job.

Please mail back this form to the vice-president for the class of personnel concerned,¹ at the following address:

FSSS 1601, avenue de Lorimier Montréal (Québec) H2K 4M5

OR

Send it by e-mail to the vice-president for the class of personnel concerned, with copies to:

Marie Bergeron (<u>mbergeron@fsss.qc.ca</u>) Josée Marcotte (<u>vp.cat3@fsss.qc.ca</u>)

_

Vice-présidente de la catégorie 1: Nadine Lambert vp.cat1@fsss.qc.ca
Vice-président de la catégorie 2: Guy Laurion vp.cat2@fsss.qc.ca
Vice-président de la catégorie 3: Josée Marcotte vp.cat3@fsss.qc.ca
Vice-président de la catégorie 4: Laurier Goulet vp.cat4@fsss.qc.ca



Preliminary request for the creation of a new job title in the List of job titles and job descriptions for the health and social services system

Preliminary elements to be compiled for assessing the relevance of creating a new job title

October 2011

Based on an analysis of your replies, we will be able to do a summary assessment of the value of the desired job title, applying the job evaluation system with the 17 subfactors that was used for the pay equity plan.

Josée Marcotte, Vice-president responsible for office personnel and administrative technicians and professionals Marie Bergeron, staff representative for public-sector bargaining

Table of Contents

Section I: General information	5
Section II: Identification of the job	6
Section III: Description of the job's duties and requirements	8
Question 1: Summary description of the job	8
Question 2: Job training	9
Question 3: Special qualifications	10
Section IV: Other	11

Section I GENERAL INFO	RMATION
FSSS-CSN union no.:	
Name of the union:	
Name of the institution:	
What kind of institution is it?	
CHPSY (psychiatric hospital)	
CHA (affiliated hospital)	
CHSGS (general hospital)	
CHU (university hospital)	
CJ (youth centre)	
CR (rehabilitation centre)	
EPC (private institution under agreement)	
CSSS: CHSLD □	CLSC □ Hospital □
Person in charge of this work:	
Phone: ()	
E-mail address:	
Name of the union staff represent	ative for this work:
Date of the request:	

Section II	Identificat	ion of the job			
What is the name	e of the job ti	tle you're reques	sting?		
What is the curre	What is the current job title of the employee or employees concerned?				
How many peop	le does this re	equest affect? _			
Does this job title already exist in your institution?			ion?		
Yes		No			
If so, please attach a copy of the job description.					
Is there an agree	ement concer	ning this job title	??		
Yes		No			
If so, please atta	ch a copy of	the agreement.			

Section II	Identification o	of the job (cont.)	
Does a job title to these duties		List of job titles and job des	scriptions that corresponds
Yes		No	
What is the job ti	itle in the List of job	o titles that most closely rese	mbles the job title you want?
What are the sim	nilarities between th	his job title and the one you v	vant?
What are the diff	erences between t	this job title and the one you	want?

Section III D	ESCRIPTION OF THE JOB'S DUTIES AND REQUIREMENTS
Question 1.	Summary description of the job
The purpose of	f the summary description is to give an overview of the job. To do this, the main duties and responsibilities involved.

stion	2.	Job training		
What basic, general or specialized job training is needed to perform the du or functions of the job?				
(ple	ase ci	rcle your answer)		
1)	3 rd ye	ear of high school		
2)	4 th ye	ear of high school		
3)	High	-school leaving certificate (DES).		
4)	DES	plus a training program lasting at least one year		
5)	DES	plus a training program lasting at least 2 years		
6)	CEG	EP diploma (DEC).		
7)	or	plus a university certificate worth at least 30 credits plus an attestation of college studies (AEC)		
8)	Unde	ergraduate university degree (3-year degree)		
9)	Unde	ergraduate university degree (4-year degree)		
10)	Mast	ter's degree		
11)	PhD			
12)	Post	-graduate studies		
13)	Othe	er:		
Ple	ase in	dicate the name of the training program:		

Ques	tion 3.	Special qua	alifications			
A)	permit, l	icence, trade another title o	card, belongi	ing to a profess	sional order o	latory – holding a r college, or ber of qualifying
	Yes			No		
	If so, plea	ase specify:				
	job trainii est now ha		ecial qualific	ations do the e	employees col	ncerned by this

Section IV Other
Why is the creation of this job title important for your union, and what are the arguments that can be used to convince the MSSS to create this job title?
If applicable, please provide any additional information not already covered that helps in understanding the specific characteristics of the job.

Please mail back this form to the vice-president for the class of personnel concerned,¹ at the following address:

FSSS 1601, avenue de Lorimier Montréal (Québec) H2K 4M5

OR

Send it by e-mail to the vice-president for the class of personnel concerned, with copies to:

Marie Bergeron (<u>mbergeron@fsss.qc.ca</u>) Josée Marcotte (<u>vp.cat3@fsss.qc.ca</u>)

_

Vice-présidente de la catégorie 1: Nadine Lambert vp.cat1@fsss.qc.ca
Vice-président de la catégorie 2: Guy Laurion vp.cat2@fsss.qc.ca
Vice-président de la catégorie 3: Josée Marcotte vp.cat3@fsss.qc.ca
Vice-président de la catégorie 4: Laurier Goulet vp.cat4@fsss.qc.ca



Preliminary request for the creation of a new job title in the List of job titles and job descriptions for the health and social services system

Preliminary elements to be compiled for assessing the relevance of creating a new job title

October 2011

Based on an analysis of your replies, we will be able to do a summary assessment of the value of the desired job title, applying the job evaluation system with the 17 subfactors that was used for the pay equity plan.

Josée Marcotte, Vice-president responsible for office personnel and administrative technicians and professionals Marie Bergeron, staff representative for public-sector bargaining

Table of Contents

Section I: General information	5
Section II: Identification of the job	6
Section III: Description of the job's duties and requirements	8
Question 1: Summary description of the job	8
Question 2: Job training	9
Question 3: Special qualifications	10
Section IV: Other	11

Section I GENERAL INFO	RMATION			
FSSS-CSN union no.:				
Name of the union:				
Name of the institution:				
What kind of institution is it?				
CHPSY (psychiatric hospital)				
CHA (affiliated hospital)				
CHSGS (general hospital)				
CHU (university hospital)				
CJ (youth centre)				
CR (rehabilitation centre)				
EPC (private institution under agreement)				
CSSS: CHSLD □	CLSC □ Hospital □			
Person in charge of this work:				
Phone: ()				
E-mail address:				
Name of the union staff representative for this work:				
Date of the request:				

Section II	Identificat	ion of the job			
What is the name	e of the job ti	tle you're reques	sting?		
What is the curre	What is the current job title of the employee or employees concerned?				
How many peop	le does this re	equest affect? _			
Does this job title already exist in your institution?			ion?		
Yes		No			
If so, please attach a copy of the job description.					
Is there an agree	ement concer	ning this job title	??		
Yes		No			
If so, please atta	ch a copy of	the agreement.			

Section II	Identification o	of the job (cont.)	
Does a job title to these duties		List of job titles and job des	scriptions that corresponds
Yes		No	
What is the job ti	itle in the List of job	o titles that most closely rese	mbles the job title you want?
What are the sim	nilarities between th	his job title and the one you v	vant?
What are the diff	erences between t	this job title and the one you	want?

Section III D	ESCRIPTION OF THE JOB'S DUTIES AND REQUIREMENTS
Question 1.	Summary description of the job
Question 1.	Cumilary description of the job
The purpose of please sum up	the summary description is to give an overview of the job. To do this, the main duties and responsibilities involved.

	2. Job training				
or f	hat basic, general or specialized job training is needed to perform the dutie functions of the job? lease circle your answer)				
1)	3 rd year of high school				
2)	4 th year of high school				
3)	High-school leaving certificate (DES).				
4)	DES plus a training program lasting at least one year				
5)	DES plus a training program lasting at least 2 years				
6)	CEGEP diploma (DEC).				
7)	DEC plus a university certificate worth at least 30 credits or DEC plus an attestation of college studies (AEC)				
8)	Undergraduate university degree (3-year degree)				
9)	Undergraduate university degree (4-year degree)				
10)	Master's degree				
11)	PhD				
12)	Post-graduate studies				
	Other:				

Ques	tion 3.	Special qualifications					
A)	<u>'</u>				or college, or		
	Yes			No			
	If so, plea	ase specify:					
	job trainii est now ha		ecial qualific	cations do the	employees co	ncerned by this	

Section IV Other						
Why is the creation of this job title important for your union, and what are the arguments that can be used to convince the MSSS to create this job title?						
If applicable, please provide any additional information not already covered that helps in understanding the specific characteristics of the job.						

Please mail back this form to the vice-president for the class of personnel concerned,¹ at the following address:

FSSS 1601, avenue de Lorimier Montréal (Québec) H2K 4M5

OR

Send it by e-mail to the vice-president for the class of personnel concerned, with copies to:

Marie Bergeron (<u>mbergeron@fsss.qc.ca</u>) Josée Marcotte (<u>vp.cat3@fsss.qc.ca</u>)

_

Vice-présidente de la catégorie 1: Nadine Lambert vp.cat1@fsss.qc.ca
Vice-président de la catégorie 2: Guy Laurion vp.cat2@fsss.qc.ca
Vice-président de la catégorie 3: Josée Marcotte vp.cat3@fsss.qc.ca
Vice-président de la catégorie 4: Laurier Goulet vp.cat4@fsss.qc.ca



Preliminary request for the creation of a new job title in the List of job titles and job descriptions for the health and social services system

Preliminary elements to be compiled for assessing the relevance of creating a new job title

October 2011

Based on an analysis of your replies, we will be able to do a summary assessment of the value of the desired job title, applying the job evaluation system with the 17 subfactors that was used for the pay equity plan.

Josée Marcotte, Vice-president responsible for office personnel and administrative technicians and professionals Marie Bergeron, staff representative for public-sector bargaining

Table of Contents

Section I: General information	5
Section II: Identification of the job	6
Section III: Description of the job's duties and requirements	8
Question 1: Summary description of the job	8
Question 2: Job training	9
Question 3: Special qualifications	10
Section IV: Other	11

Section I GENERAL INFO	RMATION
FSSS-CSN union no.:	
Name of the union:	
Name of the institution:	
What kind of institution is it?	
CHPSY (psychiatric hospital)	
CHA (affiliated hospital)	
CHSGS (general hospital)	
CHU (university hospital)	
CJ (youth centre)	
CR (rehabilitation centre)	
EPC (private institution under agreement)	
CSSS: CHSLD □	CLSC □ Hospital □
Person in charge of this work:	
Phone: ()	
E-mail address:	
Name of the union staff represent	ative for this work:
Date of the request:	

Section II	Identificat	ion of the job	
What is the name	e of the job ti	tle you're reques	sting?
What is the curre	ent job title of	the employee o	r employees concerned?
How many peop	le does this re	equest affect? _	
Does this job title already exist in your institution?			ion?
Yes		No	
If so, please attach a copy of the job description.			
Is there an agreement concerning this job title?			??
Yes		No	
If so, please atta	ch a copy of	the agreement.	

Section II	Identification o	of the job (cont.)	
Does a job title to these duties		List of job titles and job des	scriptions that corresponds
Yes		No	
What is the job ti	itle in the List of job	o titles that most closely rese	mbles the job title you want?
What are the sim	nilarities between th	his job title and the one you v	vant?
What are the diff	erences between t	this job title and the one you	want?

Section III D	ESCRIPTION OF THE JOB'S DUTIES AND REQUIREMENTS
Question 1.	Summary description of the job
The purpose of	f the summary description is to give an overview of the job. To do this, the main duties and responsibilities involved.

	2. Job training
or f	at basic, general or specialized job training is needed to perform the du unctions of the job? ase circle your answer)
1)	3 rd year of high school
2)	4 th year of high school
3)	High-school leaving certificate (DES).
4)	DES plus a training program lasting at least one year
5)	DES plus a training program lasting at least 2 years
6)	CEGEP diploma (DEC).
7)	DEC plus a university certificate worth at least 30 credits or DEC plus an attestation of college studies (AEC)
8)	Undergraduate university degree (3-year degree)
9) Undergraduate university degree (4-year degree)	
10)	Master's degree
11)	PhD
12)	Post-graduate studies
	Other:

Ques	tion 3.	Special qua	alifications			
A)	permit, l	icence, trade another title o	card, belongi	ing to a profess	sional order o	latory – holding a r college, or ber of qualifying
	Yes			No		
	If so, plea	ase specify:				
	job trainii est now ha		ecial qualific	ations do the e	employees col	ncerned by this

Section IV Other
Why is the creation of this job title important for your union, and what are the arguments that can be used to convince the MSSS to create this job title?
If applicable, please provide any additional information not already covered that helps in understanding the specific characteristics of the job.

Please mail back this form to the vice-president for the class of personnel concerned,¹ at the following address:

FSSS 1601, avenue de Lorimier Montréal (Québec) H2K 4M5

OR

Send it by e-mail to the vice-president for the class of personnel concerned, with copies to:

Marie Bergeron (<u>mbergeron@fsss.qc.ca</u>) Josée Marcotte (<u>vp.cat3@fsss.qc.ca</u>)

_

Vice-présidente de la catégorie 1: Nadine Lambert vp.cat1@fsss.qc.ca
Vice-président de la catégorie 2: Guy Laurion vp.cat2@fsss.qc.ca
Vice-président de la catégorie 3: Josée Marcotte vp.cat3@fsss.qc.ca
Vice-président de la catégorie 4: Laurier Goulet vp.cat4@fsss.qc.ca



Preliminary request for the creation of a new job title in the List of job titles and job descriptions for the health and social services system

Preliminary elements to be compiled for assessing the relevance of creating a new job title

October 2011

Based on an analysis of your replies, we will be able to do a summary assessment of the value of the desired job title, applying the job evaluation system with the 17 subfactors that was used for the pay equity plan.

Josée Marcotte, Vice-president responsible for office personnel and administrative technicians and professionals Marie Bergeron, staff representative for public-sector bargaining

Table of Contents

Section I: General information	5
Section II: Identification of the job	6
Section III: Description of the job's duties and requirements	8
Question 1: Summary description of the job	8
Question 2: Job training	9
Question 3: Special qualifications	10
Section IV: Other	11

Section I GENERAL INFO	RMATION
FSSS-CSN union no.:	
Name of the union:	
Name of the institution:	
What kind of institution is it?	
CHPSY (psychiatric hospital)	
CHA (affiliated hospital)	
CHSGS (general hospital)	
CHU (university hospital)	
CJ (youth centre)	
CR (rehabilitation centre)	
EPC (private institution under agreement)	
CSSS: CHSLD □	CLSC □ Hospital □
Person in charge of this work:	
Phone: ()	
E-mail address:	
Name of the union staff represent	ative for this work:
Date of the request:	

Section II	Identificat	ion of the job			
What is the name	e of the job ti	tle you're reques	sting?		
What is the curre	What is the current job title of the employee or employees concerned?				
How many peop	le does this re	equest affect? _			
Does this job title already exist in your institution?			ion?		
Yes		No			
If so, please attach a copy of the job description.					
Is there an agree	ement concer	ning this job title	??		
Yes		No			
If so, please atta	ch a copy of	the agreement.			

Section II	Identification o	of the job (cont.)	
Does a job title to these duties		List of job titles and job des	scriptions that corresponds
Yes		No	
What is the job ti	itle in the List of job	o titles that most closely rese	mbles the job title you want?
What are the sim	nilarities between th	his job title and the one you v	vant?
What are the diff	erences between t	this job title and the one you	want?

Section III D	ESCRIPTION OF THE JOB'S DUTIES AND REQUIREMENTS
Question 1.	Summary description of the job
The purpose of	f the summary description is to give an overview of the job. To do this, the main duties and responsibilities involved.

stion	2.	Job training		
What basic, general or specialized job training is needed to perform the du or functions of the job?				
(ple	ase ci	rcle your answer)		
1)	3 rd ye	ear of high school		
2)	4 th ye	ear of high school		
3)	High	-school leaving certificate (DES).		
4)	DES	plus a training program lasting at least one year		
5)	DES	plus a training program lasting at least 2 years		
6)	CEG	EP diploma (DEC).		
7)	or	plus a university certificate worth at least 30 credits plus an attestation of college studies (AEC)		
8)	Unde	ergraduate university degree (3-year degree)		
9)	Unde	ergraduate university degree (4-year degree)		
10)	Mast	ter's degree		
11)	PhD			
12)	Post	-graduate studies		
13)	Othe	er:		
Ple	ase in	dicate the name of the training program:		

Ques	tion 3.	Special qua	alifications			
A)	permit, l	icence, trade another title o	card, belongi	ing to a profess	sional order o	latory – holding a r college, or ber of qualifying
	Yes			No		
	If so, plea	ase specify:				
	job trainii est now ha		ecial qualific	ations do the e	employees col	ncerned by this

Section IV Other
Why is the creation of this job title important for your union, and what are the arguments that can be used to convince the MSSS to create this job title?
If applicable, please provide any additional information not already covered that helps in understanding the specific characteristics of the job.

Please mail back this form to the vice-president for the class of personnel concerned,¹ at the following address:

FSSS 1601, avenue de Lorimier Montréal (Québec) H2K 4M5

OR

Send it by e-mail to the vice-president for the class of personnel concerned, with copies to:

Marie Bergeron (<u>mbergeron@fsss.qc.ca</u>) Josée Marcotte (<u>vp.cat3@fsss.qc.ca</u>)

_

Vice-présidente de la catégorie 1: Nadine Lambert vp.cat1@fsss.qc.ca
Vice-président de la catégorie 2: Guy Laurion vp.cat2@fsss.qc.ca
Vice-président de la catégorie 3: Josée Marcotte vp.cat3@fsss.qc.ca
Vice-président de la catégorie 4: Laurier Goulet vp.cat4@fsss.qc.ca



Preliminary request for the creation of a new job title in the List of job titles and job descriptions for the health and social services system

Preliminary elements to be compiled for assessing the relevance of creating a new job title

October 2011

Based on an analysis of your replies, we will be able to do a summary assessment of the value of the desired job title, applying the job evaluation system with the 17 subfactors that was used for the pay equity plan.

Josée Marcotte, Vice-president responsible for office personnel and administrative technicians and professionals Marie Bergeron, staff representative for public-sector bargaining

Table of Contents

Section I: General information	5
Section II: Identification of the job	6
Section III: Description of the job's duties and requirements	8
Question 1: Summary description of the job	8
Question 2: Job training	9
Question 3: Special qualifications	10
Section IV: Other	11

Section I GENERAL INFO	RMATION			
FSSS-CSN union no.:				
Name of the union:				
Name of the institution:				
What kind of institution is it?				
CHPSY (psychiatric hospital)				
CHA (affiliated hospital)				
CHSGS (general hospital)				
CHU (university hospital)				
CJ (youth centre)				
CR (rehabilitation centre)				
EPC (private institution under agreement)				
CSSS: CHSLD □	CLSC □ Hospital □			
Person in charge of this work:				
Phone: ()				
E-mail address:				
Name of the union staff representative for this work:				
Date of the request:				

Section II	Identificat	ion of the job			
What is the name	e of the job ti	tle you're reques	sting?		
What is the curre	What is the current job title of the employee or employees concerned?				
How many peop	le does this re	equest affect? _			
Does this job title already exist in your institution?			ion?		
Yes		No			
If so, please attach a copy of the job description.					
Is there an agree	ement concer	ning this job title	??		
Yes		No			
If so, please atta	ch a copy of	the agreement.			

Section II	Identification o	of the job (cont.)	
Does a job title to these duties		List of job titles and job des	scriptions that corresponds
Yes		No	
What is the job ti	itle in the List of job	o titles that most closely rese	mbles the job title you want?
What are the sim	nilarities between th	his job title and the one you v	vant?
What are the diff	erences between t	this job title and the one you	want?

Section III D	ESCRIPTION OF THE JOB'S DUTIES AND REQUIREMENTS
Question 1.	Summary description of the job
Question 1.	Cumilary description of the job
The purpose of please sum up	the summary description is to give an overview of the job. To do this, the main duties and responsibilities involved.

	2. Job training				
or f	hat basic, general or specialized job training is needed to perform the dutie functions of the job? lease circle your answer)				
1)	3 rd year of high school				
2)	4 th year of high school				
3)	High-school leaving certificate (DES).				
4)	DES plus a training program lasting at least one year				
5)	DES plus a training program lasting at least 2 years				
6)	CEGEP diploma (DEC).				
7)	DEC plus a university certificate worth at least 30 credits or DEC plus an attestation of college studies (AEC)				
8)	Undergraduate university degree (3-year degree)				
9)	Undergraduate university degree (4-year degree)				
10)	Master's degree				
11)	PhD				
12)	Post-graduate studies				
	Other:				

Ques	tion 3.	Special qualifications					
A)	<u>'</u>				or college, or		
	Yes			No			
	If so, plea	ase specify:					
	job trainii est now ha		ecial qualific	cations do the	employees co	ncerned by this	

Section IV Other						
Why is the creation of this job title important for your union, and what are the arguments that can be used to convince the MSSS to create this job title?						
If applicable, please provide any additional information not already covered that helps in understanding the specific characteristics of the job.						

Please mail back this form to the vice-president for the class of personnel concerned,¹ at the following address:

FSSS 1601, avenue de Lorimier Montréal (Québec) H2K 4M5

OR

Send it by e-mail to the vice-president for the class of personnel concerned, with copies to:

Marie Bergeron (<u>mbergeron@fsss.qc.ca</u>) Josée Marcotte (<u>vp.cat3@fsss.qc.ca</u>)

_

Vice-présidente de la catégorie 1: Nadine Lambert vp.cat1@fsss.qc.ca
Vice-président de la catégorie 2: Guy Laurion vp.cat2@fsss.qc.ca
Vice-président de la catégorie 3: Josée Marcotte vp.cat3@fsss.qc.ca
Vice-président de la catégorie 4: Laurier Goulet vp.cat4@fsss.qc.ca